Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus

sir ddlnbi;gco:rh

’ anNnsSnire¢

Coumy Councn

At:  Gadeirydd ac Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Dyddiad: 5 Tachwedd 2018
Cynllunio
Rhif Union: 01824 712589

ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO, DYDD MERCHER, 14
TACHWEDD 2018 am 9.30 AM yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN
LL151YN

Yn gywir iawn
G Williams
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, AD a Democrataidd

AGENDA

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT (Tudalennau 9 - 10)

Aelodau i ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylltiad sy'n rhagfarnu yn
y busnes a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn.

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD

Hysbysiad o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) Deddf LIywodraeth Leol 1972.

4 COFNODION (Tudalennau 11 - 18)

Cadarnhau cywirdeb cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd ar
17 Hydref 2018 (amgaeir copi).



CEISIADAU AM GANIATAD | DDATBLYGU (EITEMAU 5 - 9) -

5

CAIS RHIF 16/2018/0649/PR — LON CAE GLAS, LLANBEDR DYFFRYN
CLWYD, RHUTHUN (Tudalennau 19 - 46)

Ystyried cais ar gyfer manylion ymddangosiad, tirlunio, gosodiad a maint 1
annedd a gyflwynir yn unol ag amod rhif 1 yng nghaniatad amlinellol cod
16/2017/1074 (cais materion a gadwyd yn 0l); cynllun parcio a throi a
manylion draenio dwr budr a dwr wyneb a gyflwynir yn unol ag amodau 7 ac
11 caniatad amlinellol cod 16/2017/1074 ar dir (rhan o ardd) Cae Glas, Lon
Cae Glas, Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd, Rhuthun (amgaeir copi).

CAIS RHIF 40/2018/0151/PF — THE REAL PETFOOD COMPANY, UNED 2,
ROYAL WELCH AVENUE, BODELWYDDAN, Y RHYL (Tudalennau 47 -
70)

Ystyried cais am ganiatad i godi un corn simdde 35 metr mewn uchder a 2m
mewn diamedr sy’n sefyll yn annibynnol, wedyi’i leoli i'r gogledd o'r ffatri yn
The Real Petfood Company, Uned 2, Royal Welch Avenue, Bodelwyddan, Y
Rhyl (amgaeir copi).

CAIS RHIF 40/2017/1133/PF — THE REAL PETFOOD COMPANY, UNED 2,
ROYAL WELCH AVENUE, BODELWYDDAN, Y RHYL (Tudalennau 71 -
86)

Ystyried cais am ganiatad i godi estyniad i'r ffatri bresennol er mwyn darparu
gofod swyddfa ychwanegol yn The Real Petfood Company, Uned 2, Royal
Welch Avenue, Bodelwyddan, Y Rhyl (amgaeir copi).

CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0341/PF — DERWEN HOUSE, FFORDD DERWEN, Y
RHYL (Tudalennau 87 - 102)

| ystyried cais am ganiatad i leoli cynwysyddion storio yn Derwen House,
Ffordd Derwen, Y Rhyl, LL18 2LS (amgaeir copi).

CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0822/PF — 41-42 RHODFA’'R DWYRAIN, Y RHYL
(Tudalennau 103 - 126)

Ystyried cais am ganiatad i adeiladu 41 o fflatiau cymdeithas dai ar gyfer
preswylwyr lleol dros 55 oed yn ogystal & chreu a newid mynediadau i
gerbydau a cherddwyr, darpariaeth parcio cysylltiedig a gwaith cysylltiedig yn
41-42 Rhodfa’r Dwyrain, Y Rhyl, LL18 3AW (amgaeir copi)



AELODAETH
Y Cynghorwyr
Joe Welch (Cadeirydd)

Ellie Chard

Ann Davies
Meirick Davies
Peter Arnold Evans
Brian Jones

Huw Jones

Tina Jones
Gwyneth Kensler
Christine Marston

COPIAU I'R:

Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth

Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd

Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned

Alan James (Is-Gadeirydd)

Bob Murray

Merfyn Parry

Pete Prendergast
Andrew Thomas
Tony Thomas

Julian Thompson-Hill
Emrys Wynne

Mark Young



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 1

CROESO | BWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO CYNGOR SIR
DDINBYCH

SUT Y CYNHELIR Y CYFARFOD

Oni bai y bydd Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor yn dweud yn wahanol, bydd trefn y prif eitemau a drafodir yn dilyn y rhaglen a nodir
ar ddechrau'r adroddiad hwn.

Cyflwyniad cyffredinol
Bydd y Cadeirydd yn agor y cyfarfod am 9.30am ac yn croesawu pawb i'r Pwyligor Cynllunio.
Bydd y Cadeirydd yn holi a oes unrhyw ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb a datganiadau o gysylitiad.
Bydd y Cadeirydd yn gwahodd Swyddogion i wneud cyflwyniad byr i'r materion sy’n berthnasol i'r cyfarfod.

Bydd Swyddogion yn amlinellu eitemau fel y bo'n briodol a fydd yn destun siarad cyhoeddus, yn geisiadau am ohirio, eu
tynnu'n 6l, adroddiadau arbennig ac unrhyw eitemau Rhan 2 lle gellir gwahardd y wasg a'r cyhoedd. Cyfeirir at
wybodaeth ychwanegol sydd wedi’i chylchredeg yn Siambr y Cyngor cyn dechrau’r cyfarfod, yn cynnwys sylwadau
hwyr/taflenni crynhoi diwygiadau (‘Taflenni Glas’) ac unrhyw gynlluniau ategol neu ddiwygiedig yn ymwneud ag eitemau
i'w hystyried.

Mae’r Taflenni Glas yn cynnwys gwybodaeth bwysig, yn cynnwys crynodeb o’r deunydd a dderbynnir mewn perthynas
ag eitemau ar y rhaglen rhwng cwblhau'r prif adroddiadau a'r diwrnod cyn y cyfarfod. Mae'r taflenni hefyd yn gosod trefn
rhedeg arfaethedig ceisiadau cynllunio, i ystyried ceisiadau siarad cyhoeddus.

Mewn perthynas & threfn eitemau, bydd disgwyl i unrhyw Aelodau sy'n ceisio symud eitem yn ei blaen i'w hystyried, yn
gorfod gwneud cais o'r fath yn syth wedi cyflwyniad y Swyddog. Rhaid gwneud unrhyw gais o'r fath fel cynnig ffurfiol a
bydd yn destun pleidlais.

Mae’r Pwyligor Cynllunio'n cynnwys 21 Aelod etholedig. Yn unol & phrotocol, rhaid i 11 Aelod fod yn bresennol ar
ddechrau dadl dros eitem i wneud cworwm ac i ganiatau cynnal y bleidlais.

Gall Aelodau’r Cyngor Sir nad ydynt wedi’'u hethol ar y Pwyllgor Cynllunio ddod i'r cyfarfod a siarad am eitem, ond nid
ydynt yn gallu gwneud cynnig i roi neu wrthod cais, neu bleidleisio.

YSTYRIED CEISIADAU CYNLLUNIO

Y drefn i'w dilyn

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi’r eitem a fydd yn cael sylw nesaf. Mewn perthynas a cheisiadau cynllunio, cyfeirir at rif y
cais, y lleoliad a sail y cynnig, yr Aelodau lleol perthnasol ar gyfer yr ardal ac argymhelliad y Swyddog.

Os yw unrhyw Aelod o blaid cynnig gohirio eitem, yn cynnwys caniatau bod y safle’n cael ymweliad gan y Panel Arolygu
Safle, dylid gwneud y cais, gyda’r rheswm cynllunio dros ohirio, cyn unrhyw siarad cyhoeddus neu ddadl dros yr eitem
honno.

Os oes siaradwyr cyhoeddus gydag eitem, bydd y Cadeirydd yn eu gwahodd i annerch y Pwyllgor. Lle mae siaradwyr o
blaid ac yn erbyn cynnig, gofynnir i'r siaradwr siarad yn gyntaf. Bydd y Cadeirydd yn atgoffa siaradwyr eu bod ag
uchafswm o 3 munud i annerch y Pwyllgor. Mae siarad cyhoeddus yn destun protocol ar wahan.

Lle bo’n berthnasol, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cynnig y cyfle i Aelodau ddarllen unrhyw wybodaeth hwyr am eitem ar y
‘Taflenni Glas' cyn symud ymlaen.

Tudalen 5



Cyn unrhyw drafodaeth, gall y Cadeirydd wahodd Swyddogion i roi cyflwyniad byr am eitem lle ystyrir hyn yn werthfawr o
ran natur y cais.

Mae sgriniau arddangos yn Siambr y Cyngor sy'n cael eu defnyddio i ddangos lluniau, neu gynlluniau a gyflwynwyd
gyda’r ceisiadau. Mae'r lluniau’'n cael eu tynnu gan Swyddogion i roi darlun cyffredinol o'r safle a’r hyn sydd o’i amgylch i
Aelodau, ac nid eu bwriad yw cyflwyno achos o blaid neu yn erbyn cais.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yna’n cyhoeddi y bydd yr eitem yn agored i'w thrafod ac yn rhoi'r cyfle i Aelodau siarad a gwneud
sylwadau ar yr eitem.

Os yw unrhyw gais wedi bod yn destun Panel Arolygiad Safle cyn y Pwyllgor, bydd y Cadeirydd fel arfer yn gwahodd yr
Aelodau hynny a oedd yn bresennol, yn cynnwys yr Aelod Lleol, i siarad gyntaf.

Gyda phob cais arall, bydd y Cadeirydd yn caniatau’r Aelod(au) Lleol i siarad gyntaf, pe bai ef/hi/nhw yn dymuno.

Mae Aelodau fel arfer yn gyfyngedig i uchafswm o bum munud o amser siarad, a bydd y Cadeirydd yn cynnal y ddadl yn
unol &'r Rheolau Sefydlog.

Unwaith y bydd Aelod wedi siarad, ni ddylai siarad eto oni bai y ceisir eglurhad am bwyntiau sy’n codi yn y ddadl, ac yna
dim ond wedi i bob Aelod arall gael y cyfle i siarad, gyda chytundeb y Cadeirydd.

Ar gasgliad dadl yr Aelodau, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i Swyddogion ymateb fel y bo’n briodol i gwestiynau a phwyntiau
a godwyd, yn cynnwys cyngor ar unrhyw benderfyniad sy'n groes i argymhelliad.

Cyn mynd ymlaen i bleidleisio, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gwahodd neu’n ceisio eglurhad am gynigion ac eilyddion o blaid neu
yn erbyn argymhelliad y Swyddog, neu unrhyw benderfyniadau eraill yn cynnwys diwygiadau i gynigion. Lle mae cynnig
yn groes i argymhelliad Swyddog, bydd y Cadeirydd yn ceisio eglurhad o’r rheswm/rhesymau cynllunio dros y cynnig
hwnnw, er mwyn cofnodi hyn yng Nghofnodion y cyfarfod. Gall y Cadeirydd ofyn am sylwadau gan Swyddog y Gyfraith a
Chynllunio ar ddilysrwydd y rheswm/rhesymau a nodwyd.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi pryd fydd y ddadl yn cau, ac y bydd pleidleisio’n dilyn.

Y weithdrefn bleidleisio

Cyn gofyn i Aelodau bleidleisio, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi pa benderfyniadau sydd wedi'u gwneud, a sut y bydd y
bleidlais yn digwydd. Os oes angen, efallai y bydd angen rhagor o eglurhad am ddiwygiadau, sylwadau newydd neu
ychwanegol a rhesymau dros wrthod, fel nad oes amwysedd ynghylch beth mae'r Pwyligor yn pleidleisio o'i blaid neu yn
ei erbyn.

Os oes unrhyw Aelod yn gofyn am Bleidlais wedi’i Chofnodi, rhaid delio & hyn yn gyntaf yn unol & Rheolau Sefydlog.
Bydd y Cadeirydd a’r Swyddogion yn egluro’r weithdrefn i'w dilyn. Bydd enw pob Aelod sy’n pleidleisio’'n cael eu galw a
bydd pob Aelod yn cyhoeddi a yw eu pleidlais o blaid, yn erbyn, neu a ydynt yn gwrthod pleidleisio. Bydd Swyddogion yn
cyhoeddi canlyniad y bleidlais ar yr eitem.

Os yw pleidlais am symud ymlaen yn y dull arferol drwy’r system bleidleisio electronig, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i'r
Swyddogion baratoi'r sgrin(iau) pleidleisio yn y Siambr, ac yn 6l y gofyn, rhaid i Aelodau gofnodi eu pleidleisiau drwy
bwyso'r botwm priodol (gweler y daflen ganlynol).

Mae gan Aelodau 10 eiliad i gofnodi eu pleidleisiau unwaith y bydd y sgrin bleidleisio wedi'i dangos, oni bai y nodir yn
wahanol gan Aelodau.

Os bydd y system pleidleisio electronig yn methu, gellir pleidleisio drwy ddangos dwylo. Bydd y Cadeirydd a’r
Swyddogion yn egluro’r weithdrefn i'w dilyn.

Ar ddiwedd y bleidlais, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi’r penderfyniad ar yr eitem.
Lle bydd penderfyniad ffurfiol y Pwyllgor yn groes i argymhelliad y Swyddog, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i Aelodau gytuno
ar y broses y drafftir amodau cynllunio neu resymau dros wrthod, er mwyn rhyddhau’r Dystysgrif Penderfyniad (e.e.

dirprwyo awdurdod i'r Swyddog Cynllunio, i'r Swyddog Cynllunio mewn ymgysylitiad ag Aelodau Lleol, neu drwy
gyfeirio'n 6l at y Pwyllgor Cynllunio am gadarnhad).

Tudalen 6



PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO

GWEITHDREFN PLEIDLEISIO ELECTRONIG

Atgoffir Aelodau o'r weithdrefn wrth ddefnyddio'r system pleidleisio
electronig i fwrw eu pleidlais.

Oni ddywedir yn wahanol gan y Cadeirydd neu Swyddogion, unwaith
y bydd y sgriniau arddangos yn y Siambr yn glir er mwyn paratoi i
bleidleisio, a bod y sgrin pleidleisio’n dangos, mae gan Gynghorwyr
10 eiliad i gofnodi eu pleidlais fel a ganlyn:

Wrth bleidleisio ar geisiadau, ar y bysellfwrdd i bleidleisio, pwyswch

1 —i ROI/ CYMERADWYO'R cais
2 — i YMATAL rhag pleidleisio ar y cais
3 — i WRTHOD Yy cais

Wrth bleidleisio ar adroddiadau arbennig ac eitemau gorfodi, ary
bysellfwrdd i bleidleisio, pwyswch

1 — i DDERBYN ARGYMHELLIAD Y SWYDDOG
2 — i YMWRTHOD rhag pleidleisio ar yr argymhelliad
3 — i BEIDIO A DERBYN ARGYMHELLIAD Y SWYDDOG

Os bydd problemau gyda’r system pleidleisio electronig, bydd y
Cadeirydd neu Swyddogion yn rhoi gwybod am y gweithdrefnau i'w
dilyn.

Tudalen 7



PLANNING COMMITTEE

ELECTRONIC VOTING PROCEDURE

Members are reminded of the procedure when using the electronic
voting system to cast their vote.

Unless otherwise advised by the Chair or Officers, once the display
screens in the Chamber have been cleared in preparation for the vote,
and the voting screen appears, Councillors have 10 seconds to record
their vote as follows:

When voting on applications, on the voting keyboard, press

1 - to GRANT / APPROVE the application
2 —to ABSTAIN from voting on the application
3 — to REFUSE the application

When voting on special reports and enforcement items, on the
voting keyboard, press

1 - to ACCEPT THE OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
2 - to ABSTAIN from voting on the recommendation
3 - to NOT ACCEPT THE OFFICER RECOMMENDATION

In the event of problems with the electronic voting system, the Chair
or Officers will advise on the procedures to be followed.

Tudalen 8



Eitem Agenda 2
sir ddinbych t%
R g

County Council

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000

Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU

Rwyf i,

(enw)

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o

(*dileuer un)

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn 06l darpariaeth Rhan Il cod
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:-

(*dileuer un)

Dyddiad Datgelu:

Pwyllgor (nodwch):

Agenda eitem

Pwnc:

Natur y Buddiant:

(Gweler y nodyn isod)*

Llofnod

Dyddiad

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy’'n gyfagos i'r cais
ar gyfer caniatad cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngwr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y
cwmni sydd wedi gwneud cais am gymorth ariannol'.

Tudalen 9



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 4

PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO

Cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Pwyligor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd yn Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y Sir,
Rhuthun LL15 1YN, Dydd Mercher, 17 Hydref 2018 am 9.30 am.

YN BRESENNOL

Y Cynghorwyr Ellie Chard, Meirick Davies, Brian Jones, Huw Jones, Christine Marston,
Bob Murray, Merfyn Parry, Pete Prendergast, Andrew Thomas, Julian Thompson-Hill,
Joe Welch (Cadeirydd), Emrys Wynne a Mark Young.

Aelodau Lleol — Y Cynghorwyr Mabon ap Gwynfor, Martyn Holland a Graham Timms.
HEFYD YN BRESENNOL

Arweinydd Tim — Tim Lleoedd (SC); Rheolwr Rheoli Datblygu (PM); Prif Swyddog
Cynllunio (IW); Uwch-beiriannydd — Priffyrdd (MP); Rheolwr Cynllunio Strategol a Thai
(AL); Swyddog Cynllunio Strategol (KB); Swyddog Datblygu a Strategaeth Tai Lleol (JA);
a Gweinyddwr Pwyllgorau (SLW)

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorwr(wyr)
Ann Davies, Peter Arnold Evans, Alan James, Tina Jones, Gwyneth Kensler a/ac
Tony Thomas

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD
Dim.

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD
Dim.

4 COFNODION

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd ar 17 Hydref
2018.

PENDERFYNWYD bod cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 17 Hydref 2018 yn
cael eu cymeradwyo fel cofnod cywir.

5  CEISIADAU AM GANIATAD AR GYFER DATBLYGU (EITEMAU 5 — 8 AC 11 -
12)

Cyflwynwyd ceisiadau a ddaeth i law a oedd angen penderfyniad gan y pwyllgor,

ynghyd & dogfennau cysylltiedig. Cyfeiriwyd hefyd at wybodaeth ategol hwyr
(taflenni glas) a ddaeth i law ers cyhoeddi’r rhaglen a oedd yn gysylltiedig a

Tudalen 11



cheisiadau penodol. Er mwyn bodloni ceisiadau i siarad gan y cyhoedd, cytunwyd i
amrywio trefn ceisiadau ar y rhaglen yn unol & hynny.

CAIS RHIF CAIS RHIF 21/2018/0293/PF — 16 LON Y RHEITHORDY,
LLANFERRES, YR WYDDGRUG

Cyflwynwyd cais i ddymchwel portsh a chodi garej cysylltiedig (cynllun wedii
ddiwygio) yn 16 Rectory Lane, Llanferres, yr Wyddgrug.

Siaradwr Cyhoeddus -

Mr B. Barton (Yn erbyn) — mynegodd bryderon am effaith y cynigion ar y ffordd i
mewn ac allan o Rif 18 Rectory Lane. Cyfeiriodd hefyd at sylwadau yn adroddiad y
Swyddog i Bwyllgor mis Medi.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Siaradodd y Cynghorydd Emrys Wynn ar ran y
Cynghorydd Gwyneth Kensler nad oedd yn gallu mynychu’r cyfarfod ond roedd
wedi bod ar Ymweliad Safle a gynhaliwyd ddydd Gwener 12 Hydref 2018. Roedd y
Cynghorydd Kensler wedi cadarnhau nad oedd rheswm dros wrthwynebu’r cais yn
ei barn hi.

Cadarnhawyd bod yr ymweliad safle wedi bod yn hynod o ddefnyddiol oherwydd
roedd swyddogion o’r tim technegol wedi bod yn bresennol hefyd.

Mynegodd yr Aelod Lleol, y Cynghorydd Martyn Holland bryderon o ran rheolaethau
dros fanylion/sadrwydd adeiladol waliau cynnal a oedd yn agos at ffiniau’r eiddo
cyfagos. Ymatebodd y Prif Swyddog Cynllunio drwy gadarnhau bod Swyddogion
Rheoli Adeiladu wedi cynghori y byddai angen cymeradwyaeth dan Reoliadau
Adeiladu o ran manylion y wal gynnal. Gan fod y wal gynnal o flaen y garej wedyi'i
dangos fel parhad o adeilad y garej, deallwyd y byddai hon hefyd yn destun
asesiad fel rhan o gais Rheoliadau Adeiladu.

Cadarnhawyd hefyd y byddai nodyn arbennig i’r ymgeisydd, pe bai caniatad yn cael
ei roi, yn cael ei atodi i bwysleisio’r angen i ddilyn gweithdrefnau priodol o ran y
prosesau dylunio a chymeradwyo sy'n gysyllitiedig ag elfennau wal gynnal y
cynigion.

Cynnig — Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Alan James argymhelliad y swyddog i
gymeradwyo’r cais, ac eiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Bob Murray.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 13
YMATAL -0
GWRTHOD -1

PENDERFYNWYD RHOI caniatadd yn unol ag argymhelliad y swyddog fel a nodir
yn yr adroddiad.

Tudalen 12



CAIS RHIF 47/2018/0411/PF - NEW INN COTTAGE, TREMEIRCHION.
LLANELWY.

Daeth cais i law ar gyfer dymchwel bwthyn a chodi annedd newydd a garej ar
wahan, gyda charafdn sefydlog a chlostir cysylltiedig yn New Inn Cottage,
Tremeirchion, Llanelwy.

Siaradwr Cyhoeddus -

Mr Edward Hughes (o blaid) — eglurodd fod y cais wedi'i gyflwyno ar gyfer
dymchwel y bwthyn presennol ac adeiladu cartref teuluol sy’'n addas ar gyfer y
dyfodol. Roedd yn bwriadu ailgylchu cymaint o’r deunyddiau o’r hen fwthyn ag oedd
yn bosibl. Byddai deunyddiau lleol yn cael eu defnyddio, a chrefftwyr lleol.
Cadarnhaodd ei fod wedi gweithio gyda swyddogion Cyngor Sir Ddinbych,
asiantaethau allanol a'r gymuned leol i sicrhau y byddai’r cais yn dderbyniol i bawb.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — cadarnhawyd bod yr ymweliad safle wedi bod yn hynod
o ddefnyddiol oherwydd bod y tu allan i’r hen fwthyn i'w weld mewn cyflwr cymharol
dda ond wrth fynd i mewn i'r eiddo, roedd yn glir ei fod mewn cyflwr adfeiliedig ac
nad oedd yn strwythurol gadarn. Byddai’n anodd gwella’r adeilad presennol ar gost
resymol.

Roedd yr ymgeiswyr wedi gweithio’'n galed gyda’r Adran Gynllunio ac wedi rhoi
ystyriaeth i'r cyngor a roddwyd. Byddai'r annedd arfaethedig yn darparu cartref
teuluol modern a oedd yn effeithlon o ran ynni.

Cadarnhaodd Swyddogion y byddai cofnod ffotograffig cyflawn yn cael ei gadw ar
gyfer y dyfodol, oherwydd oedran y bwthyn presennol.

Dywedwyd wrth Aelodau y byddai amod ychwanegol yn cael ei gynnwys pe bai'r
cais yn cael ei ganiatau.

“9. Caiff y garafan breswyl ei symud o’r safle dim hwyrach nag un mis o ddyddiad
preswylio cyntaf yr annedd newydd.

Rheswm: Er budd harddwch ac oherwydd mai dim ond ar gyfer cam adeiladu’r
datblygiad mae angen vy llety.”

Cynnig — Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Christine Marston argymhelliad y swyddog i
gymeradwyo’r cais, ac eiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 13
YMATAL -0
GWRTHOD -1

PENDERFYNWYD RHOI caniatad i’r cais yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog fel a
nodir yn yr adroddiad.

Tudalen 13



10

CAIS RHIF 03/2018/0531/PF - PRINCE OF WALES, STRYD Y RHAGLAW,
LLANGOLLEN

Cyflwynwyd cais ar gyfer trawsnewid ac addasu llety preswyl uwchben y ty tafarn i
ffurfio 2 fflat hunangynhwysol yn Prince of Wales, Stryd y Rhaglaw, Llangollen.

Mynegodd Aelod Lleol, y Cynghorydd Graham Timms, ei gefnogaeth ir cais
oherwydd roedd angen mawr yn yr ardal am y math o dai a gynigir.

Cynnig - Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Huw Jones argymhelliad y swyddog i
gymeradwyo’r cais, ac eiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 14
YMATAL -0
GWRTHOD -0

PENDERFYNWYD RHOI caniatadd yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog fel a nodir
yn yr adroddiad.

CAIS RHIF 21/2018/0601/PF - HYFRYDLE, MAESHAFN, YR WYDDGRUG

Cyflwynwyd cais ar gyfer codi estyniadau i annedd a dymchwel garej i ddarparu
parcio oddi ar y ffordd yn Hyfrydle, Maeshafn, yr Wyddgrug.

Mynegodd Aelod Lleol, y Cynghorydd Martyn Holland ei gefnogaeth i'r cais
oherwydd roedd angen diweddaru’r eiddo er mwyn bodloni safonau byw modern.

Cynnig — Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill argymhelliad y swyddog i
gymeradwyo’r cais, ac eiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Brian Jones.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 14
YMATAL -0
GWRTHOD -0

PENDERFYNWYD RHOI caniatad yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog fel a nodir
yn yr adroddiad.

PROSIECT CYSYLLTU GOGLEDD CYMRU

Cyflwynwyd yr adroddiad i ddarparu gwybodaeth gefndir o ran cynigion y Grid
Cenedlaethol i redeg cysylltiad grid o orsaf bwer niwclear arfaethedig Wylfa i is-
orsaf ym Mhentir, ger Bangor.

Roedd yn amlinellu sail y cynigion a’r camau gweithdrefnol a oedd yn rhan o
archwilio’r cais gan yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio, a oedd yn cynnwys rhoi gwybod i
Gyngor Sir Ddinbych fel awdurdod & ffin weinyddol a rennir & Gwynedd, un o’r
Siroedd lle byddai’'r datblygiad yn digwydd.

Tudalen 14



11

Yn dilyn trafodaeth, cytunodd aelodau na ddylai Cyngor Sir Ddinbych gymryd rhan
pellach yng ngham Archwilio prosiect Cysylltu Gogledd Cymru.

Cynnig — gan y Cynghorydd Huw Jones i gytuno ag argymhelliad y swyddog fel a
nodir yn yr adroddiad, ac eiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Bob Murray.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYTUNO AG ARGYMHELLIAD Y SWYDDOG - 14
GWRTHOD A MYND YN ERBYN ARGYMHELLIAD Y SWYDDOG -0

PENDERFYNWYD bod y Pwyllgor yn cytuno i Swyddogion roi gwybod ir
Arolygiaeth Gynllunio nad yw Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn dymuno bod yn rhan pellach
o gam Archwilio prosiect Cysylltu Gogledd Cymru.

CYNLLUN DATBLYGU LLEOL SIR DDINBYCH 2006 - 2021: ADRODDIAD
MONITRO BLYNYDDOL DRAFFT 2018

Cyflwynwyd adroddiad gan y Swyddog Cynllunio Strategol i roi gwybod i aelodau
am gynnwys Adroddiad Monitro Blynyddol y Cynllun Datblygu Lleol (CDLI) 2018.

Cynnig — Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Alan James nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad, ac
eiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Ellie Chard.

Cododd bawb eu dwylo mewn cytundeb unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD bod Aelodau’n nodi cynnwys Adroddiad Monitro Blynyddol y
CDLI 2018, Atodiad 1.

Ar y pwynt hwn (10.25 a.m.) cafwyd egwyl o0 20 munud.

Ailddechreuodd y cyfarfod am 10.45 a.m.

Gwahardd y wasg a'r cyhoedd

PENDERFYNWYD o dan Adran 100A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, bod y Wasg a'r
Cyhoedd i'w gwahardd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer yr eitemau busnes canlynol ar y sail eu bod yn
debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig fel y'i diffinnir ym Mharagraff 14 o Ran 4
Atodlen 12A y Ddeddf.

12

CAIS RHIF 07/2018/0243/0B — 11 RHOS HELYG, LLANDRILLO

Cyflwynwyd cais ar gyfer Gweithred Amrywio i dynnu 11 Rhos Helyg o
Rwymedigaeth Adran 106 o ran darpariaeth tai fforddiadwy mewn cysylltiad a
chaniatad cynllunio 07/2004/0805 yn 11 Rhos Helyg, Llandrillo, Corwen.

Siaradwr Cyhoeddus -

Mr Sion Roberts (0 blaid) — eglurodd fod y sefylifa wedi bod yn barhaus ers dwy
flynedd. Roedd wedi hysbysebu bod yr eiddo ar werth yn y Free Press ac ar ei

Tudalen 15



13

dudalen Facebook ond nid oedd wedi llwyddo i werthu’r eiddo. Pwysleisiodd nad
oedd yr eiddo yn addas bellach fel cartref teuluol. Roedd y Cyngor Cymuned yn
cefnogi’r teulu ond roedd Mr Roberts yn teimlo na allai symud ymlaen heb i'r
Rhwymedigaeth A106 gael ei dynnu.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Roedd y cais yn ymwneud & chytundeb cyfreithiol a
oedd ynghlwm wrth y caniatad cynllunio ar gyfer datblygiad Rhos Helyg yn 2005.
Roedd 11 Rhos Helyg yn un o dair annedd fforddiadwy. Yn yr adroddiad,
amlinellodd swyddogion y profion roedd rhaid eu gwneud er mwyn penderfynu ar y
cais, a oedd yn canolbwyntio ar p’un a oedd y cytundeb cyfreithiol yn parhau i fod a
phwrpas cynllunio defnyddiol.

Siaradodd yr Aelod Lleol, y Cynghorydd Mabon ap Gwynfor o blaid tynnu'r
rhwymedigaeth Adran 106. Roedd yn cefnogi’r ymgeisydd, oherwydd pan brynwyd
yr eiddo i ddechrau, roedd amgylchiadau Mr Roberts yn wahanol, ond roedd
ganddo deulu ifanc bellach. Pwysleisiodd fod y teulu am aros yn y gymuned mewn
eiddo a oedd yn fwy addas ar gyfer eu hanghenion. Yn y gorffennol, roedd
swyddogion wedi cynnig cyngor i Mr Roberts am farchnata’r eiddo a allai fod wedi
bod yn fwy effeithiol o bosibl. Roedd yr eiddo wedi’'i adeiladu i amcangyfrif maint
landlordiaid cymdeithasol sef byngalo dwy ystafell wely digonol ond roedd yn rhy
fach bellach ar gyfer teulu Mr Roberts a oedd yn tyfu.

Cododd Aelodau gwestiynau o ran defnydd polisi a chanllawiau, y broses o ran
tynnu rhwymedigaethau, ac egwyddorion cyffredinol sy’n sail i sicrhau a chadw
anheddau fforddiadwy. Darparodd swyddogion ymatebion ffeithiol i gynorthwyo wrth
roi ystyriaeth i'r materion.

Cynnig — Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill i wrthod y cais yn unol ag
argymhelliad y swyddog, ac eiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Brian Jones.

PLEIDLAIS:

CYMERADWYO TYNNU'R RHWYMEDIGAETH ADRAN 106 - 0
YMATAL - 3

GWRTHOD TYNNU'R RHWYMEDIGAETH ADRAN 106 - 11

PENDERFYNWYD bod yr Awdurdod Cynllunio Lleol yn GWRTHOD tynnu’r
Rhwymedigaeth Adran 106 o ran Rhif 11 Rhos Helyg, Llandrillo.

CAIS RHIF 07/2018/0901/0B — TIR YN RHOS HELYG, LLANDRILLO

Cyflwynwyd cais ar gyfer Gweithred Amrywio i dynnu 11 Rhos Helyg o
Rwymedigaeth Adran 106 o ran darpariaeth tai fforddiadwy mewn cysylltiad a
chaniatad cynllunio 07/2004/0805, yn gyfnewid am swm gohiriedig o £10,000 - Tir
yn Rhos Helyg, Llandrillo, Corwen.

Siaradwr Cyhoeddus -

Mr Sion Roberts (o blaid) — eglurodd ei fod wedi cynnig £10,000 i dynnu’r
Cytundeb Adran 106, ond roedd Cyngor Sir Ddinbych wedi gofyn am swm o

Tudalen 16



£36,000. Eglurodd Mr Roberts na allai fforddio swm mor fawr. Pwysleisiodd ei fod
am symud ymlaen gyda’i deulu i gartref a oedd yn fwy addas.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Roedd y cais yn ymwneud & chytundeb cyfreithiol a
oedd ynghlwm wrth y caniatad cynllunio ar gyfer datblygiad Rhos Helyg yn 2005.
Roedd 11 Rhos Helyg yn un o dair annedd fforddiadwy. Yn yr adroddiad,
amlinellodd swyddogion y profion roedd rhaid eu gwneud er mwyn penderfynu ar y
cais, a oedd yn canolbwyntio ar p’un a oedd y cytundeb cyfreithiol yn parhau i fod a
phwrpas cynllunio defnyddiol ac a fyddai swm gohiriedig i'r swm hwnnw yn
cyflawni’r pwrpas hwnnw yr un mor dda.

Mynegodd Aelod Lleol, y Cynghorydd Mabon ap Gwynfor ei gefnogaeth i'r
ymgeisydd a dywedodd, yn ei farn ef, fod £10,000 yn gynnig addas, a p’'un a oedd
darparu swm gohiriedig o £10,000 yn cyflawni’r pwrpas hwnnw yr un mor dda.

Ar y pwynt hwn, cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne fod yr eitem yn cael ei
gohirio i alluogi Mr Roberts a'r Cyngor i drafod ymhellach pa swm gohiriedig
fyddai’n dderbyniol er mwyn i'r mater symud ymlaen. Ni chafwyd eilyddion i gynnig
y Cynghorydd Wynne, felly ni chafwyd pleidlais am ohirio’r mater.

Cododd Aelodau gwestiynau o ran cyfrifo ffigurau’r swm gohiriedig, a darparodd
Swyddogion ymatebion ffeithiol i gynorthwyo & rhoi ystyriaeth i'r materion.

Cynnig - Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Brian Jones i wrthod y cais yn unol ag
argymhelliad y swyddog, ac eiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Christine Marston.

PLEIDLAIS:

CYMERADWYO DERBYN Y SWM GOHIRIEDIG - 3
YMATAL -1

GWRTHOD DERBYN Y SWM GOHIRIEDIG - 10

PENDERFYNWYD bod yr Awdurdod Cynllunio Lleol yn GWRTHOD addasu
Rhwymedigaeth Adran 106 drwy dynnu 171 Rhos Helyg o’r cytundeb wrth dalu swm
gohiriedig o £10,000.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11.30 a.m.

Tudalen 17



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



WARD:

AELOD WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 5

Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd/Llangynhafal

Cynghorydd Huw O. Williams

16/2018/0659/ PR

Manylion ymddangosiad, tirlunio, gosodiad a maint 1 annedd a
gyflwynir yn unol ag amod rhif 1 yng nghaniatad amlinellol cod
16/2017/1074 (cais materion a gadwyd yn 8l); cynllun parcio a
throi a manylion draenio dwr budr a dwr wyneb a gyflwynir yn
unol ag amod 7 ac 11 caniatad amlinellol cod 16/2017/1074

Tir (rhan o ardd) yn Cae Glas Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd Rhuthun

Tudalen 19



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



TR |_2m |
| 00t |

firyn-Clwyd

e

¥r Hen Gor
5 Y

(wood

éHaj_y-Gwynt ﬁ:g 4 ?J/B
ARG g

Hazel

Ridge ﬁ

* i
\@acreywA depyright and (jgitflbase ights20,17

y BRYN

B3]

“ N > il
16/2018/0659 sir ddinbych
Scale: 1:1250 denbighshire <

Printed on: 24/10/2018 at 16:38 PM Tudalen 21 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 22



PROPOSED SITE PLAN

A — .

- T

- ",
s T Sutvey of Cae Glas, Lon Cae Glas . Ruthin
{3, i :::?.\n_,_ __,:J T Coordinales in metres on a Lecal gnd
'" ’ ¥ Contours intervals. Major = im . Minor = 0 Sm
North Arrow - indicative enly
S
_“-.._ Mm S00mm wide retaming woll
\ Fiructutal with rendered frrish ond
" \ Lapped with praasr conerats Dopngs
R T
, \ R N |
- " !
I b D
N 4 ) Inspmcton
201495
J 201 53
1 243 Path

v 1 < ; & tarmac prush |
I _‘. -._y. ‘il!' :I'* L - "hv f apecEon fovat |
! ~ AR . | . t
| I} - &_h.;.ll! \/ o Paved area i | | T |
— ! (‘ T Crampd areas N N\ |1|I||§f:'1"l‘|'|‘|-[.-.\~_ |g [ o I
| - e ———— .1 |
! _,_{/ MYy Vs ;'/,..--"’ 1 dowrmto lowar —— |IE |

N . AN sodtaway™ .z' | grﬂun_/ﬂ_fwhwf — e ___\-""-\-\. i | 201
Ve Quses} 1\ w1}
o 7 e | | |
Discharge pipe iy (: Yo
from sewage r o |

tryarment plant
e ditcharge o
Eaiting stream

e CARPORT BUSLIUNG
FEL - 199 00

Farking & Futtiing Area *
Sarmae firanl

| ’
3 ot 0 Tim ot vt 167 8o
== Exigung Vahucular Accss

Wy
ind [ Mgy
Yy

,200 00
10 COATRIGHT. 4 LL fusENLIONS 1O BE CHECKED DN ST PRIGA T COMUEHCEMENT OF WORKE.

BEN MATISCHOK:ROSS

architectural services

grawing title
Proposed Site Plan.
project no. drawing no. fvisien
0762 4
date seale drawn by
03/07/2018| 1:200 SR
8irch House, Hen Lon Parewr, Ruthib, Denbighshirs, LL16 INA
01924 705 222 201924 ?01017'1 Udalen 23

= mali@matischokross.co.uk w: www.matischokross.co.uk

project tithe \
Plot at Cae Glas, Lon Cae Glas, Llanbedr D.C.



Tudalen 24



PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

3o ou: WA 28 N3 Tsonoy; T
141 LOLPEQID I TTTROLYTRION
¢z_n.._._.§.5£=¢.§§=a=.-§o=g

Wd | 00 L | 819002
_antl-n.n ozan orp
E 29L0
[T T T ‘ou -.__.!-...t_ ‘ou .«u-—e._
5U01jDA2|] pasodouy

*pn B

0oLt 00L-1
3015 - NOILVAITI dHV3Y

Uy 30 9paquny T 'SD1D a0] 40 Jo1d

L >._.ﬂ.ﬂ LR LR ERE RERTERE ] =
sso¥ioNoHositvw R

RN I LFITIONIOD DL MM 7185 MO TION0 38 TSR] TV DRS00

o
i
sadid umop pue 1epnb aadn pomoo;) - BPOCD JRlEMULEY - \\w
SPIEOT 11108 PU 5pieoq Blieq ‘'SE125R] JWaN PAMOICS - spiBeR oBieg ¥ vasey 7
“s100p PUE SMODUYM. LNASUIHE/0AN POMDISD - S4000 ¥ SMODULM, —
FEIBR Bor3as Siqed 1wy o1 Buiwe)) yee pus vare edmgua PeIasm o) sweaysisod yen i
SERI SO0} PUNQI JBat O PUT [DAD] KPUR) MOFaq e 3ou gy T
“EAGIOR B1UBND O INCICD = LISIUY S3PLI0N PRIIIDT-HOS OO - BliEMm =k
‘Bupsey adfy passacas 1wy B BLSh DOIEISI SMOPUM 003 KNDA 00L:1L 00L:1L
“panaxdde JeirIes 10 $91BIS NOCIE/NIG S[TpUDAIY ADjiEy . j00Y

e NOILVA313 30IS

-~ hmu..!w

LIy

g ik 101

113

1]

Tudalen 25



Tudalen 26



A0 STOMOAP DU MMM 34 1" 00 TEOINOUISIDUIG) DL
141 Z02¥TRID ) TTTSOLYIRIOD
YHI m_d.;ii.a.iaﬂclﬂnns._co:.gﬁ_n

Wd | 00L't | 8L-90°02
Aq umpp e s
Z Z9L0
..... .._Iu_.z-! - n.:t-..mt. “ou ysafaid
‘up|d Joo]4 pasodody
- - - gl
utgyny "0 J4paquo)q’solg 3o] 4o 4oid
s "R vsfosd

EOJ[ALRS JDINOB) YD JD

SSOUIINOHOSILYW m.-lﬂ

RO, SO IKHTIENGD O) 50N 2215 HO NI 38 OL SHOMNIFRG 1Ty IHDRMAOD D

PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS

00L:1
NVY1d LNOAYI 40074 LSHI4

0011
NV1d LNOAV HOOT4 ANNOYD H3IMO1

00L -4
N¥1d LNOAYT 40074 ANNOYD

Tudalen 27

BOYE

ool L

_ , . oosor _ 4| |
|
IET J |
I M
Aggo
_ a_.”._a . € =00¢¢
009€ « 00EE 0097 ¥ 0OEE 0079 = 009 ¥/0 00LL " 0077 anys
Z WooJpag wooJ pag D40 Buiar . oasn buiuip L fWoo. 31shu
Jajsow - 1 -
- ——
s ; =2
T——
J . Agyn
w 3 _
g |
= U M
usyajiy O
| ]
e
0052 = 0DEE
04€ =000€ . 3l0ys
- DOSE = 000E I ]
glwoo.pag = p weoJ uns _ uapyob
. i | S Ir_\z X
(!



Tudalen 28



CAR PORT DETAILS

AN"0D"SSOUHOYISHBLI MMM 37 HN'03'SSONOUISIBWD|ew B
bLL LOL $ZRILO T ZZZ SDLYZELO S
VNI 117 ‘uysyBiguag ‘upphy moseg uoq usy ‘asnoy yauig

wd 001l |8102/20/50
A umesp ejeas ajep
9 2920

Uo)s{AR) ‘ou Bupmesp ‘ou 3oafoad
‘S|P 1d0dip)

og; Bujmesp

"D'Q 4p2quB[] ‘SbiD 3v) uoT ‘S0 ap) 1b 10/4

8| 100foad

e

S92|AJOS |DINJDA}[Y24D

SSOUIZNOHISILVW

"SHUOM J0 LNFNIININNCD OL HOIM LIS NO GINIIHD 30 0L GHOISNIWIO 11V LHDIUALIOD @

'sadid umop pue s18ynb oadn painojon - 8pOOY) Jalemuley
'Spieoq wjos pue spieog abieq ‘sejosey aadn painojo) -: spseog ebieg 81958,

siued |yu) o] Buipseoq sequi (B)UOZII0Y YMIE) 10 1BPDY)

‘eaie podie] o) swesqsisod YEQ - S|IEM
‘pesvidde Jejiuns 10 S3eIS yoRig/ANIA BIepUBAIL AS|Iep - Jooy
B EEIEDEEE]

1104 Buuinyas buijsixe

NY1d

00L:1

LNOAYT 40014 ONNOYY

|
t

-8

11os bBuinoyas pasodosd~]

0055

j40diDd 04 S$3)D v

‘11om Sulyingad Burysixa~

SARNRNRRNS

Buijjam

00 1

0oL+ L
NOILVAITI LNOYd
1194 Buivioyas pasedosd —
Y4V 140d438Y) m

I p §W
| yiod sseaa

Tudalen



Tudalen 30



DRAINAGE
PLAN

e
/\ —_—
"
Propased mini WF — Survey of Cae Glas, Lon Cae Glas - Ruthin

Fe] o Coordinates in metres on a Local grid
R freatment plant ;-;j Contours intervals; Majer = 1m , Minor a 0 5m,
Y FE = Narth Amow - indicative only
% FiCs ]

\\ Min, 5Q0mm wide ravaining wall
h, M with rendered finish ond
‘\\ capped with pre-cast concrete copings
% \\'\

B,
\ R, R

™/ f f
sﬁ L) ) 0 ll
i Bl Wapecion

{ Ve < AN ', 189.07 oty
[’ iy R - . Reisting trees 2 be ramoved.

31 Path
& ndrmae fimsh)

/ g, AR\ \ , g f
. ] 27 Paved Ares e i
4 \I'.%:\ Crasncdllr/m o _\_; i .I‘.I-:rm ﬁml R |I #/
: AN Iy /"‘" \m%m:;u_f/_i] — II 20

19521 |
|

. ,’A‘ / \".I "\-__lII saaln-r)&\s_o M‘:;’A’.\f}/.-
[ = g . I'I ¥ \

. U - /_.oupourlumy:
200 FFL- 199 00
#arking & Yarring Area
fiarrmas fin:gh)

, iy .19

N e o,
¥ A

B et

% " Il
J
.
! %h; /
f Ama2s

—— Laisting Vahlcular Actess

- g
]

,200.00
& COPYRIGHT. ALL EDMIENSIONS TO BE CHECRED ON TE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT CF WORKS.

BAR MATISCHOKZROSS ~

archltectural services
'mepmunc

Plot at Cae Glas, Lon Cae Glas, Uanbedr D.C.
drawing title

Proposed Site Plan

prejoct no. drawing no. rnvlsion
0762 |4

date scale | drawn by
03/07/72618) 1.200 | SR

Birch Hause, Han Lon Parcwr, Ruthin, Denbighshira, L115 1NA | u d al en 3 1

L 01824 705222 & 01824 707 174
& mail@matischok co.uk = www.matischokross.co.uk




Tudalen 32



Denise Shaw

WARD : Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd / Llangynhafal

WARD MEMBER: Councillor Huw O. Williams

APPLICATION NO: 16/2018/0659/ PR

PROPOSAL: Details of appearance, landscaping, layout and scale of 1

dwelling submitted in accordance with condition number 1 of
outline permission code 16/2017/1074 (reserved matters
application); parking and turning scheme and details of foul and
surface water drainage submitted in accordance with condition 7
and 11 of outline permission code 16/2017/1074

LOCATION: Land at (Part garden of) Cae Glas Lon Cae Glas Llanbedr
Dyffryn Clwyd Ruthin

APPLICANT: Mr & Mrs Vivien & Irene Sutherland

CONSTRAINTS: AONB

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
LLANBEDR D. C COMMUNITY COUNCIL -
“Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd Community Council has the following observations to the above
planning application and plans:-
1. Concerns regarding the waste discharge which may be contaminated.
2. Highway safety issues regarding the vehicle access which should be addressed.”

CLWYDIAN RANGE AND DEE VALLEY AREA OF OUTSTANDING NATURAL BEAUTY
JOINT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Comments on original submission:

“The Joint Committee has no objection to the overall design and landscaping but would
recommend that the retaining walls and proposed brick faced plinth and lower ground floor
walls should be faced in traditionally finished natural local stone to match the existing frontage
walls. In addition, the roof should be covered in natural blue/grey slate and not fibre cement
tiles as specified.”

Re-consultation comments:

“The Joint Committee notes the additional information relating to parking, turning and drainage
arrangements and has no further comments to add to those made earlier on the appearance,
layout and landscaping details.”

NATURAL RESOURCES WALES
Comments on original submission:
No objection to the discharge of Condition 1.

Re-consultation comments:
NRW did not request the imposition of the associated Conditions, and as such will not be
providing comments on the application.

DWR CYMRU / WELSH WATER

Tudalen 33



Note that foul flows are to be disposed of via a private treatment plant, hence defer to Natural
Resources Wales and or the Local Authority Building control Department / Approved Building
Inspector .

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES -

Highways Officer

Comments on original submission:

The Applicant has now complied with condition number 1 of outline permission code
16/2017/1074 (reserved matters application)

Re-consultation comments:
In response to concerns raised in public representations:

There was a condition imposed on the original application for parking and turning within the
site. Whilst this has not been submitted for approval, there has been an indicative layout
submitted for the discharge of condition No 1 and we would consider that this would be
adequate for the proposed new dwelling.

In terms of the concerns in relation to construction traffic it is not normal practice for highways
to include a condition for the construction management plan, given the small scale
development for 1 dwelling. It is up to the contractor to manage site safety which would include
using appropriate sized vehicles given the nature of the site and surrounding highway network,
which is not a unique situation in developing sites in rural locations as a County such as ours.

On receipt of revised plans, Highways Officers have confirmed they are satisfied Condition No
7 has been met.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection
Representations received from:

Mr and Mrs Herbertson, Quarry Woods, Lon Cae Glas Llanbedr
Mr Paul Wright, 15 Grosvenor Street, Chester
Kailey Jones, Oakwood, Lon Cae Glas, Llanbedr

Summary of planning based representations in objection:

Drainage:
Concern that as site is on sloping ground, the package treatment plant would be at a higher

ground level than the house to the west / section plans are required to demonstrate the
proposed drainage system is workable/ concern regarding the validity of the percolation tests
bearing in mind that they have been carried out during one of the driest periods for many years
/ the water table is extremely high with water seeping through the bank / concern in periods of
high rainfall ground seepage would mean neighbouring properties would become contaminated
with waste water.

Parking and turning arrangements:

Object to the parking and turning area / condition 7 relates to all vehicles and not just cars /
Application does not make provision for the parking and turning of large construction vehicles
or delivery vehicles (e.g. tankers for the delivery of oil and large vehicles for the removal of
waste) / condition 7 has been complied with / Proposal would be harmful to highway safety /
Turning circle now proposed appears to be smaller than the turning area shown on the outline
plans /Boundary fence between existing dwelling and neighbour to east has already been
damaged by inappropriately sized vehicles trying to gain access to the existing dwelling /

Lon Cae Glas is a single track lane which is described by the Local Authority as ‘Not Suitable
for Motor Vehicles’ / Council’s duty to ensure decision does not contravene public safety and
does not result in damage to private property /Highway Officers have not evidenced why they
consider condition 7 has been met.

Tudalen 34



EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 06/09/2018

EXTENSION OF TIME AGREED? 14/11/2018

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

re-consultations / further publicity necessary on amended plans and / or additional
information
Awaiting consideration at committee.

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL.:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

1.1.10

This is an application seeking approval of the details of appearance, landscaping,
layout and scale of a proposed dwelling, submitted in accordance with Condition 1 of
outline planning permission ref 16/2017/1074, and details of the foul drainage and
parking and turning arrangements as required by conditions 7 and 11 of the
permission.

Outline planning permission was granted in March 2018 for the development of a
dwelling and the installation of a new septic tank on the site. The application was
made in outline and sought approval of the access, with matters of appearance,
landscaping, layout and scale reserved for further approval. Conditions were attached
requiring approval of matters such as drainage and parking and turning
arrangements.

The current application was originally submitted for approval of the ‘reserved matters’
of appearance, landscaping, layout and scale of the dwelling. Following receipt of
representations, details of the parking and turning area and foul water and surface
water drainage arrangements have been submitted , in accordance with conditions 7
and 11 attached to the outline planning permission.

The proposed dwelling is a split level 2/3 storey pitched roof detached house with a
chimney stack to the side, and covered porch to the front. Internal accommodation
comprises of music room / study, utility and garden store at lower ground floor level,
kitchen, dining and living area with sunroom and W/C at ground floor; and three
bedrooms (one en-suite with separate dressing room) and bathroom at first floor level.

Walls are proposed to be finished in a smooth self-coloured render with a facing brick
plinth below render level and at lower ground floor level. The roof would be clad in
Marley Riverdale black / blue slates or similar.

A detached double car port is proposed between the dwelling and the driveway
leading to the site entrance, with a parking and turning area.

The submission confirms existing fences and hedgerows to the site boundaries are to
be retained and a new timber post & wire netting fence is to be erected as a new plot

boundary. New retaining walls are to be faced with blockwork with a rendered finish to
match the main dwelling.

A Tree survey plan was submitted with the outline application and conditions were
imposed with respect to tree works at outline stage. The landscaping details confirm
retained trees will be protected during construction by erection of 1m high timber
chestnut paling fence erected 1m outside the outermost limits of the branch spread.
Theaccess and driveway would be surfaced with tarmac

Surface water is proposed to discharge to soakways and percolation test results have
been provided to demonstrate ground conditions are suitable for soakaways.

Tudalen 35



1.1.11 A package sewerage treatment plant is proposed for foul drainage, and would be

sited to the rear of the dwelling. This would discharge to a watercourse (stream)
which crosses through the site.

1.1.12 The layout and details of the dwelling, access / turning, and drainage arrangements

can be appreciated from the plans at the front of the report.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

The site is located to the north of Lon Cae Glas with the existing Cae Glas dwelling to
the north east with further houses to the west and east. Houses are also located
across the road to the south as shown on the location plan extract and aerial view
shown below:

Pen Lann/‘

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.24

The site is on sloping ground, with the land dropping from east to west.

The site was previously a garden area associated with the Cae Glas dwelling, being a
mix of grassed area and a variety of trees of differing age and species; some of which
are to be removed to facilitate the development.

A small stream runs through the site.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1

The site is within the development boundary as shown in the Local Development
Plan, and is within the AONB.

1.4 Relevant planning history

1.4.1

Outline planning permission was granted in March 2018 for the development of
0.13ha of land by the erection of a dwelling and installation of a new septic tank
(outline application including access). The conditions relevant to this application are:
Condition 1

Approval of the details of the appearance of the building, landscaping, scale and
layout (hereinafter called "the reserved matters") shall be obtained from the Local
Planning Authority in writing before the commencement of any development.
Reason: To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990.

Condition 7

Facilities shall be provided and retained with the site for the parking and turning of
vehicles for Cae Glas and the new dwelling with a scheme to be agreed with the
Local Planning Authority and which shall be completed before the development is
brought into use.

Reason: In the interests of highway safety

Tudalen 36



Condition 11

No development shall take place until a fully detailed scheme of foul drainage and
surface water drainage has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and the approved scheme shall be completed before the
occupation of the dwelling and thereafter retained and maintained.

Reason: In the interest of the management of flood risk and drainage.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 Following representations from neighbours, the applicant was invited to submit
additional information with the application to secure discharge of conditions 7 and 11
attached to the outline consent alongside the reserved matters application.

1.5.2 On receipt of additional information, the description of the development was changed
in agreement with the agent and reconsultation was carried out on the application.

1.5.3 The agent has submitted additional information with respect to the proposed parking
and turning area and drainage arrangements during the course of the application in
response to concerns raised by consultees. This is summarised below:

Foul Drainage Disposal.

The foul drainage will discharge to a mini sewage treatment plant to the location
shown on site.

The cover level of the tank will be set at approximately 193.50.

The outlet from the sewage treatment plant will discharge via a gravity piped system
to the watercourse passing through the development site.

The outlet into the stream will be at a level of approximately 191.50 — so a gravity
piped system from the outlet on the tank to the outlet to the stream will be achievable
on this site.

The water from the sewage treatment plant will be clean treated water and acceptable
for discharge into the existing water course.

There is no risk of contamination from the sewage treatment plant to any
neighbouring properties.

Access, Parking & Turning on Site

The Highway Authority have confirmed that the proposed details for access, parking
and turning of vehicles on site, in association with the development proposals for one
new dwelling, is acceptable and that they have no objections to the scheme
proposals.

The proposed heating system for the new dwelling will be an air source heat pump
system and not an oil fired boiler and, as such, there will be no requirement for
access by an oil delivery tanker.

The tanker for emptying the sewage treatment plant would reverse the short distance
up the drive, park up on the parking area and use a pumped pipe system to empty the
tank — this would be required very occasionally for this 3 bedroomed property —
maybe once every 18 months to 2 years?

Any other delivery lorries would probably reverse up the drive from the road (wouldn’t
need to turn around on site) and this is only a short distance of 15m to 20m
maximum.

This is what happens for the majority of the neighbouring properties - very few
neighbouring properties along Lon Cae Glas have turning facilities on site for larger
delivery lorries.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 Representations received include concerns regarding damage caused to a boundary
fence as a result of large vehicles accessing the existing dwelling at Cae Glas.
Respectfully, this is a civil matter and is not a material planning consideration.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

Tudalen 37



2.1 16/2017/1074. Development of 0.13ha of land by the erection of a dwelling and installation of
a new septic tank (outline application including access). Granted 28/03/2018. The relevant
planning conditions attached to the outline permission are referred to in section 1.4.1 of the
report.

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4™ June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy BSC1 — Growth Strategy for Denbighshire

Policy VOE5 — Conservation of natural resources

Policy VOE6 — Water management

Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

Supplementary Planning Guidance

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding
Natural Beauty

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Parking Requirements In New Developments
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Residential Development

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Residential Development Design Guide
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Residential Space Standards

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Trees & Landscaping

Government Policy / Guidance

Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016
Technical Advice Note 12: Design

Technical Advice Note 18: Transport

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:
4.1.1 Principle

Appearance

Landscaping

Layout
Scale

Parking and turning area details (approval of condition 7)
Drainage details (approval of condition 11)

AR D
NO O WN

a
a
a
A
A
A

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

4.2.1 Principle
The main Local Development Plan Policy relevant to the principle of the development
is Policy BSC 1. This policy seeks to make provision for new housing in a range of

Tudalen 38



422

locations, concentrating development within development boundaries of cities, towns
and villages, and it states developers will be expected to provide a range of house
sizes, types and tenure.

The site is located within the development boundary of Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd and
has the benefit of outline planning permission. The principle of residential
development has therefore been established, and is not for deliberation at this stage.

The outline permission is for the erection of a dwelling and the installation of a new
septic tank, with details of access.

The principle of the installation of a septic tank in the location shown on the approved
site location plan has also been established through the grant of planning permission,
and the site access detailing has also been approved through the grant of outline
permission, and is likewise not for deliberation at this stage.

The application is for the approval of reserved matters is seeking approval of
appearance, landscaping, layout and scale, which are considered in detail below,
along with the details of the parking and turning area and foul and surface water
drainage to satisfy conditions 7 and 11 attached to the outline planning permission.

Officers would note that the grant of outline planning permission established the
principle of a septic tank as a suitable mode of foul water drainage and it was also
accepted that the site was capable of providing a satisfactory parking and turning
area

Matters relating to the approval of conditions 7 and 11 are set out in sections 4.2.6
and 4.2.7 below.

Appearance

“Appearance” means the aspects of a building or place within the development which
determine the visual impression the building or place makes, including the external
built form of the development, its architecture, materials, decoration, lighting, colour
and texture.

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

The Community Council and private individuals have not commented with respect to
the appearance of the proposed dwelling. The AONB Advisory Committee has no
objection to the overall design and landscaping but recommend that the retaining
walls and proposed brick faced plinth and lower ground floor walls should be faced in
traditionally finished natural local stone to match the existing frontage walls, and the
roof should be covered in natural blue/grey slate and not fibre cement tiles as
specified.

The site is located within the Llanbedr DC development boundary where there is a
mix of housing styles and design.

Boundary treatments to existing properties along Lon Cae Glas are also a mix of
hedgerows, wooden fencing, brick, rendered and stone walls. The boundary with the
highway is formed by a low stone wall and hedge, and the proposed site plan shows
the existing boundary treatment would be retained.

Tudalen 39



423

The proposed dwelling is on undulating ground and a number of trees within the site
are proposed to be retained. The dwelling would be set back within the site and would
be largely obscured from public views. Neighbouring properties have rendered walls
with cement tiles rather than slate to the roof. Further along Lon Cae Glas is a
relatively modern housing estate which is made up of dwellings with a mix of brick
and render facing walls.

Having regard to the design of the dwelling proposed in relation to surrounding
dwellings in the locality, Officers do not consider it would be reasonable to refuse the
application on grounds of the proposed materials. The details proposed in relation to
the dwellings are considered acceptable and in keeping with surrounding
development.

It is therefore considered that the appearance of the development would be respectful
of the location.

Landscaping
“Landscaping” in relation to a site or any part of a site for which outline planning

permission has been granted to, as the case may be, in respect of which an
application for such permission has been made, means the treatment of land (other
than buildings) for the purpose of enhancing or protecting the amenities of the site
and the area in which it is situated and includes:

(a) screening by fences, walls or other means;

(b) the planting of trees hedges, shrubs or grass;

(c) the formation of banks, terraces or other earthworks;

(d) the layout out or provision of gardens, courts, squares, water features, sculpture
or public art; and

(e)the provision of other amenity features.

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

The Community Council and private individuals have not raised comments with
respect to the landscaping. The AONB Advisory Committee have commented on the
proposed hard landscaping and consider the retaining walls should be stone facing to
match the existing wall along the road frontage.

A Tree Protection Plan and Tree Condition Survey were approved at outline stage
and conditions were imposed to ensure all trees and hedges to be retained as part of
the development are safeguarded during construction. The proposed site plan
submitted with the current reserved matters application shows existing trees to
retained and the Landscaping Statement confirms measures to be put in place to
safeguard trees.

The existing boundary along the road frontage will be retained as existing. The new
retaining wall will be block and render with concrete coping. Hard surfacing will be
tarmac on paths and the driveway, and flags to patio areas around the house.

Notwithstanding the comments of the AONB Advisory Committee, Officers consider

the proposed finish to the retaining wall would be acceptable given that the site is
located within the development boundary and that a number of dwellings in the

Tudalen 40



424

locality of the site have rendered boundary walls rather than stone.

All hard and soft landscaping details proposed are considered acceptable and
appropriate for the area to soften the visual appearance of the development, to
protect the amenities of exisitng residents and provide a sufficient level of amenity for
future occuipers of the dwellings proposed.

It is therefore considered that the landscaping of the development would be respectful
of the location.

Layout
“Layout” means the way in which buildings, routes and open spaces within the

development are provided, situated and orientated in relation to each other and to
building and spaces outside the development.

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

The Community Council and private individuals have raised concerns regarding the
proposed parking and turning space and the drainage arrangements. The parking and
turning area does form part of the consideration of layout, and therefore this is
considered in this section, and in section 4.2.6 below.

With respect to parking and turning, private individuals have raised concerns that the
site does not make adequate provision for larger vehicles, such as construction and
delivery vehicles to park and turn within the site.

The site area of the proposed residential development is approximately 0.13ha which
equates to approximately 10 dwellings per hectare. The 35 dwellings per hectare
referred to in Policy RD 1 is a minimum and there is no maximum suggested.
However, the outline consent was for a single dwelling, and having regard to the
topography of the site and the density of existing housing within Llanbedr DC, the
density is considered to be acceptable in this instance.

The dwelling proposed exceeds the minimum floorspace standards contained within
SPG guidance and a private rear garden space in excess of 40 square metres is
provided, in compliance with SPG guidance.

In relation to spacing and separation distances in between proposed dwellings and
existing dwellings, the development proposals meet or exceed the standards set out
within SPG guidance.

The layout of the site has been carefully considered in the context of surrounding
development and the dwelling has been sited in a way to respect the pattern of
development in the area.

With respect to the parking and turning area, the proposal includes a carport with
further parking and turning space in front.

Highways Officers are satisfied proposed parking and turning arrangements are
acceptable, and have raised no objection to the proposed layout.

Tudalen 41



425

4.2.6

Officers consider the proposed layout makes adequate provision for the parking and
turning of domestic vehicles, and notwithstanding concerns raised by private
individuals, Officers consider that, having regard to the nature and scale of the
development, it would be unreasonable to refuse to approve the layout details at this
stage due to the fact that the layout does not make provision for the parking and
turning of construction and delivery vehicles.

It is therefore considered that the layout of the development would be respectful of the
location.

Scale
“Scale” means the height, width and length of each building proposed within the
development in relation to its surroundings.

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

No comments have been received with respect to scale.

The footprint of the dwelling proposed is similar to that shown on the indicative plan
submitted at outline scale.

In relation to surrounding development, overall it is considered that the submitted
detail demonstrates an acceptable scale of development which in Officers’ view is in
keeping with the area.

It is therefore considered that the scale of the development would be respectful of the
location.

Parking and turning area details (approval of condition 7)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 tests (vii) and (viii) oblige provision of safe and
convenient access for a range of users, together with adequate parking, services and
manoeuvring space; and consideration of the impact of development on the local
highway network. Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and
bicycles in connection with development proposals, and outlines considerations to be
given to factors relevant to the application of standards. These policies reflect
general principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8) and TAN 18 —
Transport, in support of sustainable development.

It is to be noted that access was approved at outline stage. Highways Officers raised
no objection to the outline application and were satisfied that adequate parking and
turning space could be achieved. Condition 7 was attached to the permission to
ensure final parking and turning arrangements were submitted for approval prior to
the development first coming into use. No conditions were imposed with respect to
construction phase or to control construction traffic.

Whilst the parking and turning area currently proposed differs from the indicative
arrangements shown on the proposed site plan at outline stage, the provision of a
double carport with further parking space to the front, and turning space within the
existing driveway is considered acceptable and would meet the Council’s Parking
Requirements in New Developments SPG, and ensure cars exiting the site can do so
in forward gear rather than reversing on to the highway. Accordingly, Highway
Officers have raised no objection to the proposed parking and turning area.

Tudalen 42



427

Private individuals responding to the application have queried the use of the word
‘vehicles’ in condition 7. Officers’ interpretation is that the condition relates to
arrangements for the safe access and manoeuvring of cars associated with Cae Glas
and the development site, and not larger vehicles.

Highways Officers are satisfied proposed parking and turning arrangements are
acceptable, and have raised no objection to the proposed layout, or to the discharge
of condition 7.

Highway Officers have provided advice with respect to concerns raised in public
representations and have suggested in relation the construction traffic that it is not
normal practice to include conditions requiring submission of a construction
management plan in relation to small scale developments for single dwellings. It is the
responsibility of a contractor to manage a site safely which would include using
appropriately sized construction vehicles having regard to the nature of the site and
surrounding highway network - which is not a unique situation in developing sites in
rural locations in the County.

The agent has confirmed the dwelling would be powered by heat pumps rather than
oil central heating and therefore oil deliveries would not be required, and the
proposed sewage treatment plant would need emptying very infrequently, and that
delivery vehicles / lorries would likely reverse on to the driveway and park on the
dedicated parking and turning area.

Officers accept that Lon Cae Glas is a narrow lane, and that large vehicles may need
to reverse up the driveway to access the site rather than being able to turn within the
site, however Officers would note that this is the case with a number of dwellings in
Llanbedr DC and indeed across the County as very few dwellings have sufficient
areas of hardstanding within the curtilage to enable lorries to turn within a site. So
whilst accepting condition 7 does require details of parking and turning of vehicles
and does not just specify cars only, Officers nevertheless consider the condition
seeks to control details of typical domestic vehicles that would access and egress the
site on a regular basis, and not every scale of vehicle that could conceivably visit the
site at some point.

Notwithstanding the views of private individuals on the application, having regard to
the nature and scale of the development and the professional opinion of Highways
Officers, the parking is considered to be acceptable with sufficient turning space
provided within the site for the access and manoeuvring of typical domestic vehicles.
On this basis, Officers consider it would be wholly unreasonable to refuse to approve
the condition purely on the basis that insufficient turning space has been provided
within the site for larger vehicles such as HGVs or delivery trucks which may very
infrequently visit the site once the development first comes into use. Officers therefore
consider the details submitted are sufficient to approve and discharge condition 7.

Drainage details (approval of condition 11)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (xi) requires that development satisfies
physical or natural environmental considerations relating to drainage and liability to
flooding. Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in
making planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is,
they must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the
public interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The drainage / flooding impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration

The outline planning permission established the principle of a septic tank as a suitable
mode of foul water drainage. The outline planning application form indicated surface
water would be dealt with by soakaways, and the proposed site plan approved at
outline stage showed an indicative location of the septic tank and soakaways.

Tudalen 43



However, as full drainage details were not provided at outline stage, condition 11 was
imposed which required a fully detailed scheme of foul drainage and surface water
drainage to be submitted and approved in writing by the local planning authority prior
to the commencement of development.

Natural Resources Wales raised no objection to the application at outline stage, and
as they did not request the drainage condition was imposed, they have declined to
comment on the approval of condition 11.

Private individuals have raised concerns regarding the proposed drainage, as the site
is on sloping ground and proposed package treatment plant would be at a higher
ground level to the house to the west, and therefore question whether the proposed
foul water drainage is workable, and if it would result in contaminated water affecting
neighbouring properties. Concern has also been raised regarding the height of the
water table, and that percolation tests have been carried out during one of the driest
periods and therefore may not be reflective of "normal" conditions.

A new private sewage treatment plant is proposed for the site which would discharge
to a watercourse (stream) which runs through the site, and surface water is proposed
to discharge to soakaway. Percolation test results have been submitted to
demonstrate the ground conditions are acceptable and an appropriate means of
surface water disposal.

Details of the proposed sewage treatment plant were submitted with the application,
and additional information has been provided which confirms the outlet from the
sewage treatment plant will discharge via a gravity piped system to the watercourse
passing through the development site and that the water from the sewage treatment
plant will be clean treated water and acceptable for discharge into the existing water
course, and therefore there is no risk of contamination from the sewage treatment
plant to any neighbouring properties.

The detailing of sewage treatment plants are subject to approval / registration
processes outside land use planning controls, which provide additional safeguards as
to their acceptability:

- Private sewage treatment / disposal facilities must be installed and maintained in
accordance with British Standard 6297 and Approved Document H of the Building
Regulations. The supporting information submitted with the application confirms
the proposed sewage treatment plant is compliant with BS 6297 and it will require
periodic emptying.

- ltis a legal requirement for all septic tanks or package sewage treatment plants
discharging to a stream to be registered with Natural Resources Wales (NRW). At
outline stage, NRW also advised that a Permit or Exemption from NRW would
also be required to discharge anything apart from uncontaminated surface water
to a watercourse / ditch and that any necessary Permit must be obtained prior to
works starting on site.

In conclusion, Officers consider there are no reasonable grounds to resist the
proposals for the drainage detailing.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The

Tudalen 44



recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It
is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

5.1 The access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale of the dwellings are considered
acceptable.

5.2 Notwithstanding concerns raised by the Community Council and private individuals, Officers
are satisfied the parking and turning area, and proposed drainage arrangements are
acceptable.

Officers therefore recommend the reserved matters and condition 7 and 11 are approved.

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE- subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown
on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission
(i) Survey Plan (Drawing No. 1) - Received 5 July 2018
(ii) General Landscaping and External Works Details (Drawing No. 5) - Received 5 July 2018
(iii) Proposed Site Plan (Drawing No. 4) - Received 5 July 2018
(iv) Proposed Floor Plan (Drawing No. 2) - Received 5 July 2018
(v) Proposed Elevations (Drawing No. 3) - Received 5 July 2018
(vi) Carport Details (Drawing No. 6) - Received 5 July 2018
(vii) Location Plan - Received 5 July 2018
(viii) Proposed Sewage Treatment Plant Product Specification - Received 13 July 2018
(ix) Proposed soakaway percolation test results (Drawing No. PM/0762) - Received 12
September 2018
(x) Proposed foul water drainage site plan (Drawing No. 4) - Received 12 September 2018

The reasons for the conditions are:-

1. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

Tudalen 45



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



WARD:

AELODAU WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 6

Bodelwyddan
Y Cynghorydd Richard Mainon
40/2018/0151/ PF

Codi 1 corn simnai annibynnol 35 metr o uchder a 2m diamedr
yng ngogledd y ffatri

The Real Petfood Company Uned 2 Royal Welch Avenue
Bodelwyddan Y Rhyl

Tudalen 47



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



e g - -
[ \ Essues(\@ '{-} Zz‘_

4 Y ":'"-'-"-'.'.'.'.'ffrf’iteﬁ:@Q:J'C‘Ig,

&
IEE

3 :.

Cattle Grid

\\FB

Council Depot

o

: !
,_'J Wa@r D%bn

Kinmel Park Kinmel Park /

=

31® Crown copyiightiahddatabase rights 2017 Ordnancg‘? Suney 10002340% : :
40/2018/0151 sir ddinbych @
Scale: 1:2500 denbighshire Q&

Printed on: 24/10/2018 at 16:49 PM Tudalen 49 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 50



D

e ————

e ==

il ]
1t tsdimg, “_. N

prEE R S P Ty

anysybiquaq ‘ueppAmiepog ‘HYied jpwuy ‘Auedw

T
00jj0 jeay ay
}e uoneb uolss| nopo pasodoty

Q
5O
» O

S3199}1y24esyy ue|d uonedo  L0"1d'L6LZ



Tudalen 52



8Locxk PLaN

ARTILLARY ROwW .

ACCESS ROAD

)
T e

@

%ee & 0 0raBgug®u ged 0 @B ss Yoo oeqps @GP s@s

8473 1d 9NIA
35072 NOILYNO

v
]

1d
(e Jge)

Havisions

—

Sm  10m 15m 20m

o

0 )30m

A. 25 D8 18 Dove chamsiey arttag Rwduced i haghi

I
&
agwm
Q i
wyuen i
| hO
| =
e §E2
L ik
VI
<
2
7]
[43]
w
o
a
>
w
[Ty]
Dy
<
]
g
v
Lo
=z
£8=
I2f =
D g= m
at g
wo E o
gax x
Py, U
eez| 9
=2 : O

wmeiy tiC

Tudalen 53

e Feb 10
—A

== 1500 @A2
— = 2191 PLO2



Tudalen 54



ELEVATION PLANS

v - 0% I8 -

g - IrBooty —
| — S
FUOIEAN T HIMOE PUs HIHON

. ——
WAy 7 ey
w Auedun) poope ey Syl

mbuisﬁvnmmgw
S}OIYDILDY

|

(3]

i

Asnunpy syling w3 smawrp wy 7 e

NOILYAS T3 H1YON

oo oo

NOLIYAZTE HLNOS

=_ [

Sammampy i ur§ 1 sty Wy T

@

Tudalen 55



Tudalen 56



v = YO U IBIT e
elozaey wwBoozy
o N a—
SUOBANS L53W PUT 1SV
ey 2 pn

1 AueduinT) pooiey eey bul
SAINNHD IS0LOB

i o eand T N
vt g ™

S}OdYDIEDIY

T My Bt S ) ¥
[t

oy

ELEVATION PLANS

NOILYATTS 1Sv3

: 8
- . . -
i |
i i
|
|
Al @ o izl
Lty fing w3 MR W) 7
! I ] _ 1 NOILVAZII LSAM
|_II_ I | | i f
T R | . | ! . -
I i
| | I
i TR I
_ e 2 =S=S2 e = |
| | | I
| l A k 1
0 (1] [fa ] @ i 5

Eauanings ey sl T LAY WY 7

Tudalen 57



Tudalen 58



WARD :

WARD MEMBERS:

APPLICATION NO:

PROPOSAL.:

LOCATION:

APPLICANT:

CONSTRAINTS:

PUBLICITY
UNDERTAKEN:

Emer O'Connor
Bodelwyddan

Councillor Richard Mainon
40/2018/0151/ PF

Erection of 1 No. freestanding 35 metre high and 2m diameter
free standing chimney stack sited to the north of factory

The Real Petfood Company Unit 2 Royal Welch Avenue
Bodelwyddan Rhyl

Mr G Wheeler, The Real Petfood Company
Within 67m Of Trunk Road
Site Notice - No

Press Notice - No
Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:

Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
BODELWYDDAN TOWN COUNCIL (response to consultation on amended scheme)

“The Town Council are objecting to this application.

The residents of Bodelwyddan should not be compelled to choose between being affected by
an obnoxious smell that prevents them having full enjoyment of their property or the visual
impact of a 35m Chimney to alleviate the problem.

The Town Council are objecting to this application on the following grounds:-

Visual Impact.

The 35m Chimney will detrimentally affect the residents who live nearby and those who live
further away in the village and surrounding area as no matter how well disguise the chimney
will be it will still be noticeable on the skyline from anywhere in Bodelwyddan.

Should planning permission be granted by Denbighshire County Council, the Town council

would like the following conditions imposed on the planning permission to protect the residents

of Bodelwyddan.

i Condition on Planning permission that the best available technique for odour removal
be used by the company.
i, On complaint of odour by residents of Bodelwyddan Production is stopped.
ji. No further factory expansion unless additional abatement systems for odour are in

place first.

iv. The colour, size and height of chimney must follow heritage guidance.
V. The Visual impact of the chimney is to be mitigated and reduced by appropriate
planting, where possible, by following the guidance of Countryside services team

AIRBUS

No aerodrome safety objection.

Tudalen 59



NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES
No safeguarding objection to the scheme.

NATURAL RESOURCES WALES
No objection.

CADW

Having carefully considered the information provided with this planning application, we have no
objections to the impact of the proposed development on the registered historic parks and
gardens Bodelwyddan Castle (Grade IlI) and Kinmel Park (Grade I1*).

A Heritage Impact Assessment has been submitted in support of this application. This work has
been prepared in accordance with Welsh Government advice and concluded that the impact on
the settings of the two registered historic parks and gardens will be negligible/very slight. We
concur with the results of this assessment.

CLWYD POWYS ARCHAEOLOGICAL TRUST
Accept findings of the LVIA and Heritage Assessment submitted in support of the application
which state that the visual impact of the development is acceptable.

WELSH GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT FOR ECONOMY & INFRASTRUCTURE (Highways)
No objection.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES —
Highways Officer
No objection

Pollution Control Officer Public Protection
No objection subject to conditions. As a stack of 35 metres is required to deal with existing
odour emissions from the factory (including fitting abatement plant). This is evidenced in the
report produced by Martin Cranfield Associates Ltd. This report concludes;
The question then needs to be asked as to what the minimum achievable stack height can be
when assessed against a fully abated option. Here a consideration of dispersion of residual
odour from abatement plant needs to be considered, along with bypass options for
emergencies, breakdown and other unplanned abatement plant failure conditions.
Should abatement plant be fitted to meet the current odorous emissions, and meet the 95%
high odour concentration and 85% low odour concentration emission reduction standard
within the BAT guidance notes, a residual odour of approximately 15,000 ouE/m3 will need to
be dispersed, (17,0000uE/m3 for likely emission in 5 years’ time) and this will require a
suitable stack. To avoid aerodynamic downwash the Environment Agency would normally
recommend a stack 2.5 times the nearest building height (this would be approximately 28 to
32metres dependent on location.)
Therefore it should be noted that even with abatement of all sources, a stack of similar height
to that proposed by the applicant will be required to ensure odours are suitably dispersed.
Should the applicant be able to satisfy the authority that treatment of the low odour volume
sources is beyond BAT, and therefore that treatment for the high odour low volume sources
combined with dispersal from a stack should be regarded as BAT for this installation, then the
options become simplified:-
A 35 metre stack dealing with the existing odour emissions (3 metres above the minimum
height where all emissions are abated), or
5.4.2 A 40 metre stack dealing with predicted future odour emissions. (8 metres above the
minimum height where all emissions are abated.)
5.5 The option of retrospectively adding an additional 5 metres to a 35 metre stack should
also be examined.

Ecologist
No objection

Consultant Landscape Architects

Tudalen 60



Landscape Architects (Gillespie’s) concluded that the proposed stack development could be
accommodated without resulting in major adverse effects on landscape character or visual
amenity.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
In objection
Representations received in objection from:
Nigel Burke, 12 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
David Winder, 4 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Arfon Jones Hughes, 20 Grenville Row, Bodelwyddan
Graham Bloxsome, 4 Clos Dinas Bran, Bodelwyddan
Katie Leonard, 31 Park Avenue, Bodelwyddan
Patricia Chapman, 33 Park Avenue, Bodelwyddan
David Patel, 31 Park Avenue, Bodelwyddan
lan & Jacqueline Smith, Gwelfryn, Bodelwyddan
James Chapman, 33, Park Avenue, Bodelwyddan
Anthony Ma, 32 Park Avenue, Bodelwyddan
Sara Hennigan, 2 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Richard Mainon, 46 Ffordd Parc Castell, Bodelwyddan
Sandra & Paul Berry, 16 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Jayne Davies, 19 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Kirstie Jones, 1 Johns Drive, Bodelwyddan
Justin Jones, 1 Johns Drive, Bodelwyddan
Jaime Ashton, 3 Terfyn Cottages, Bodelwyddan
Mrs G Hunt, 30 Maes Stanley, Bodelwyddan
Julie Hilton, 22 Stanley Park, Bodelwyddan
Diane Whitmore, 22 Maes Stanley, Bodelwyddan
Emma Stait, 11a Maes Owen, Bodelwyddan
Jackie Storey, 6 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Victoria Bannister, 12 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Lee Groves, 6 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Bethany Roberts, 7 Coronation Close, Bodelwyddan
Nicola Thomas, 1 Rhodfa Flint, Bodelwyddan
Moya Allen, 104 Ffordd Parc Castell, Bodelwyddan
Sharon Lock, 8 Hillcrest Court, Bodelwyddan
Claire Roberts, 26 Ceri Avenue, Prestatyn
Andrew Crabtree, 41 Clwyd Avenue, Rhuddlan
Ann & John Dickson, 5 Henrys Avenue, Bodelwyddan
Beverly Davies, 7 Maes Stanley, Bodelwyddan
Chiara Taylor, 22 Bryn Dedwydd, Bodelwyddan
Daniel Davies, 41 Maes Owen, Bodelwyddan
Darren Jones, 5 St Barbara's Avenue, Bodelwyddan
Emma De Maria, 5 St Barbara's Avenue, Bodelwyddan
Evelyn Crabtree, 41 Clwyd Avenue, Rhuddlan
Gwyn Davies, 41 Maes Owen, Bodelwyddan
Jayne Smith, 14 Clos Deganwy, Bodelwyddan
Margaret Humes, 43 Morfa View, Bodelwyddan
Mike Allen, Ajita, Abergele Road, Bodelwyddan
Sarah Roberts, 8 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Susan Bunn, 90 Ffordd Parc Castell, Bodelwyddan
Debbie Davies, 41 Maes Owen, Bodelwyddan
Stacey Allen, Ajita, Abergele Rd
Barbara Davies, 9, Coronation Close, Bodelwyddan
Keiran Hennigan, 2, Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Pauline & Alan Cummings, 36, Maes Stanley, Bodelwyddan
Patricia Chapman, 33 Park Avenue, Bodelwyddan
Tersa Sweetman, 22 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Kelly Foulkes, 17 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan
Louise Fazackerley, 18 Grenville Row, Bodelwyddan

Tudalen 61



Michelle Davies, 7 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan

Tony Hockridge, 55 Coronation Close, Bodelwyddan
Anthony Ma, 32 Park Avenue, Bodelwyddan

Jayne Davies, 19 Artillery Row, Bodelwyddan

Maggie Lai, 32 Park Avenue Bodelwyddan

Colin Baxter 24 Canolblas Avenue Bodelwyddan

Rick Parr, 25 Coronation Close, Bodelwyddan

Jacqueline Smith, Gwelfryn, Abergele Road, Bodelwyddan

Summary of planning based representations in objection:

Original submission was deficient in detail relating to visual impact and odour.

Principle- if stack is permitted use will continue, a pet food processing factory it is not
appropriate in a village setting and so close to residential uses. Factory should be relocated to
a non-residential area.

Odour- It is not clear if the stack will be sufficient to control the odour at the current levels of
production.

Odour- Filtration technology should be installed within the building rather than a 35 metre stack.
Odour- Patients in the hospital can smell the odour.

Residential amenity- Residents cannot enjoy their homes and gardens owing to the odour.
Visual impact- Proposal would have a detrimental impact on the character of area.

Visual impact- Proposal would have a detrimental impact on nearby historic assets- Marble
Church, Bodelwyddan Castle, Kinmel Estate.

Visual impact- Proposal would have a detrimental impact on the AONB.

Visual impact- Proposal would impact negatively of perception of the area from visitors.
Precedent- If stack is permitted further applications could come forward.

In support
Representations received in support from:
Martin Hill, Sunnybank, Bodelwyddan

Summary of planning based representations in support:
Proposed stack will be a solution to the ongoing odour problem.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 25/04/2018

EXTENSION OF TIME AGREED? 16" November

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

o re-consultations / further publicity necessary on amended plans and / or additional
information

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:

THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1  The application proposes the erection of a chimney stack at the Real Petfood Factory
on Royal Welch Avenue in Bodelwyddan, and is proposed for emission dispersion
purposes as part of an odour abatement strategy in connection with the Pet Food
production processes.

1.1.2 The free-standing stack would be sited adjacent to the northern elevation of the
factory. This would be a 35 metre high chimney stack with a 2.1 metre diameter. The
stack would extend some 25.8 metres above the roofline of the existing factory
building.

1.1.3 The stack would be constructed of steel and would be finished with a pale grey, non-
reflective coating.

Tudalen 62



Additional screening is proposed on the existing landscape bund to the north of the
factory in the form of tree planting.

Members are referred to the plans at the front of the report to assist consideration of
the details.

The application under consideration includes the following supporting information:

1.

Planning Statement (and Addendum Factsheet prepared June 2018)

The planning statement refers to the history of the site, provides details of the
operation, and advises that the proposal will result in a substantial investment
being made by the Applicants to address the odour issue. The Real Pet Food
Company currently employ 70 people and aspire to increase this to 100 in the
near future.

Odour Measurements and Mitigation Report prepared by ADAS (Feb 2018)
This report used sampling and emission measurements to provide inputs for
odour dispersion modelling to be undertaken by RSK to assess the odour
impact of the new production facility at Bodelwyddan, and to then use the
resulting modelling outputs to identify suitable odour mitigation options. This
review set out possible odour abatement and mitigation technologies to odour
controls based on a technology review and additional odour modelling. It
must be noted that this report was based on the original proposal with two 40
metre chimneys.

Odour Dispersion Modelling Assessment prepared by ADAS (April 2018
dated 22nd June 2018)

This report outlines the method which has been used to assess the potential
odour impacts and has recommended mitigation which could be implemented
to reduce any identified odour effects. This report used five years
meteorological data to characterise dispersion based on a larger modelled
dataset. The report concluded that a single stack of 35 metres in combination
with odour abatement of the over extraction air could provide a comparable
level of off-site odour control to the two 40 metre stacks.

Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment prepared by Smeeden Foreman
(September 2018)

The LVIA identifies landscape and visual effects that are likely to result from
changes arising from the proposed development, and assesses their overall
significance in the context of receptor (landscape and visual) sensitivity. The
LVIA established a baseline, and identified 16 viewpoints to demonstrate the
extent of visibility of the proposed chimney from a range of locations within a
defined study area. Mitigation referred to within the report includes additional
planting along the bund surrounding the site, and control over the finish of the
stack. The Landscape and Visual Impact Appraisal concludes that the
proposed chimney development could be accommodated without resulting in
major adverse effects on landscape character or visual amenity.

Cultural Heritage Impact Assessment prepared by Mel Morris Conservation
(September 2018) This details the heritage assets that are potentially
affected to those within the viewpoints as follows: Bodelwyddan Castle
(RPG), Bodelwyddan Castle (LB), Kinmel Park (RPG), Kinmel Hall (LB), The
Church of St. Margaret - the Marble Church (LB) and Rhuddlan Castle. It
concludes that the visual impact on the significance of designated assets and
their settings is generally low with impacts predicted to be largely slight or
negligible. The only minor impact for the parkland as a whole at Kinmel Hall
is reduced to a negligible impact in terms of the setting of Kinmel Hall itself.

Tudalen 63



1.1.7

A separate environmental permit application is also required for the use. The Real
Petfood Company has an Environmental Permit issued by Public Protection. The
permit is based on statutory guidance issued by the Welsh Government, Process
Guidance Note 6/24(13) Statutory guidance for pet food manufacturing. The
environmental permit is responsible for controlling emissions into the atmosphere and
the monitoring requirements. However it is important to make clear that the planning
application process and the environmental permit applications are separate and their
outcomes are independent of one another.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.24

The Real Petfood Company is an established industrial use operating within one of 2
industrial units located between the A55 North Wales Expressway (to the south) and
Artillery Row (to the north). The unit was created as part of the subdivision of the
former Hotpoint factory, and was the subject of a planning permission in 2014.

There is a residential area to the north west of the site. A small play area and
Coronation Close bound the western side of the site. Artillery Row and Park Avenue
bounds the northern side and access track, as will be seen from the plans at the front
of the report.

The industrial unit is located towards the southern boundary of the site and its parking
area is between the building and the northern boundary. The main access road into
the site is Royal Welch Avenue, off Abergele Road, which serves a number of
businesses in this employment area, and runs into the site between the parking area
and a long established landscaped mound within the site, running parallel with
Artillery Row and Park Avenue.

The existing factory unit is a substantial building, as Members can appreciate from the
plans. The rear elevation facing north towards its car park and Artillery Row is some
120m long, the majority of which is in excess of 14m in height, with a section on the
north end stepping down to between 8m and 9m height.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1

The site is within the development boundary of Bodelwyddan and within an allocated
employment site on the proposals map in the Local Development Plan.

1.4 Relevant planning history

1.4.1

1.4.2

As the historic use of the main factory building was for B2 General Industrial purposes
(Hotpoint manufacturing plant) the actual use of the site by the Real Pet Food
Company, as a B2 General Industrial use, did not require a change of use planning
application. In 2014 a planning application was received and approved for the
physical sub-division of the main factory building but this did not require an
assessment of the proposed use of the building by the Real Pet Food Company.

An application was made to extend the office accommodation within the Real Pet
Food part of the factory in December 2017. Members resolved to defer this
application pending the resolution of complaints relating to odour. As this application
proposes to address the odour issue, the office extension application is also included
on the Agenda for consideration, immediately after this item.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission

1.5.1

1.5.2

The original application proposed the erection of two 40 metre dispersion stacks (of
1.37m diameter), with no abatement of emissions. It was envisaged that one 40 metre
stack would be constructed as soon as practicable to mitigate emissions from current
production, and a second 40 metre stack could be added in future to mitigate
emissions from any future expansion in production.

Following the initial consultation responses, the scheme was amended. The revised
scheme is designed to address odour issues and is based on an abatement system,

Tudalen 64



fitted on the oven steam exhaust flues, comprising quenching, scrubbing and finally
carbon filtering followed finally by a dispersion of all residual odours via the 35 metre
chimney.

1.5.3 Additional information has been sought to address concerns raised through the
process. The additional information has included an Updated Odour Assessment,
Landscape and Visual Assessment and a Heritage Impact Assessment.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 The Real Pet Food Factory have occupied the site since April 2017. The company
moved to the site from Flint where they occupied a smaller factory. The company
produce a range of pet food snacks and treats, specialising in baked semi moist treats
and premium biscuit products.

1.6.2 The company became aware of complaints received regarding odour at the site via
the Councils Public Protection Officers in May 2017. Following this the company
commenced odour monitoring and modelling to ascertain how the problem could be
addressed. Over the proceeding months the decision was taken to submit the
planning application for the two 40 metre stacks in February 2018. The report details
how the application changed from the two stacks to the single 35 metre scheme.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.140/2017/1133 Erection of extension to existing factory to provide additional office
accommodation. Under consideration.

2.2 40/2014/0666 Part demolition and refurbishment of existing industrial unit to create two
separate employment units. Granted under delegated powers 22/07/2014

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy PSE2 — Land for employment uses
Policy PSE3 — Protection of employment land and buildings
Policy VOE 1- Key areas of importance

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016

3.3 Other material considerations
4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

Tudalen 65



The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle
4.1.2 Visual amenity
4.1.3 Residential amenity/Odour

414 Ecology

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

4.21 Principle
The application involves development at an established industrial unit on an allocated

employment site within the development boundary of Bodelwyddan as identified in the
adopted Local Development Plan.

The policy in the Local Development Plan which is relevant to the principle of
employment development is Policy PSE 2. This policy relates to employment sites on
the LDP proposal maps and supports employment development in use classes B1,
B2 and B8. The policy reflects one of the LDP’s key objectives to provide employment
opportunities within the County.

The principle of development in support / expansion of employment uses is in accord
with the LDP and the approach to development in Planning Policy Wales, supporting
sustainable economic development.

It is relevant to record that the building is being lawfully operated as a B2 industrial
use. Hence in respecting the comments of the Community Council and objectors, the
suitability of this use within the building for the production of pet food is not for
consideration as part of this application.

The applicants are arguing the stack is required to facilitate the continued operation of
the use. The planning issues to address in this instance are considered to be the
localised impacts of the 35 metre high chimney stack and are reviewed in the
following sections of the report.

4.2.2 Visual amenity
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,

layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context. Policy VOE 1 applies to Key
Areas of Importance and requires development proposals to maintain and, wherever
possible, enhance these areas for their characteristics, local distinctiveness, and
value to local communities in Denbighshire, including local areas designated or
identified because of their natural landscape or biodiversity value. Key Areas of
Importance are stated in the policy as statutory designated sites for nature
conservation, areas designated or identified because of their natural landscape or
biodiversity value; sites of built heritage; and Historic Landscape, Parks and Gardens.

There are representations raising concerns over the landscape and visual impact of
the proposal from Bodelwyddan Town Council and neighbours. These raise concerns
over the impact on historic assets, the Marble church and Bodelwyddan conservation
area, the local skyline and residential properties.

Tudalen 66



423

CPAT and CADW who originally expressed concerns over the detailing of the
application and supporting documents have withdrawn their objections to the scheme
and consider the supporting documents adequate.

The application is accompanied by a detailed Landscape and Visual Assessment and
Heritage Impact Assessment. The Council engaged Consultants, Gillespies, to review
this document and offer conclusions on the visual impact issues. Both reports
produced recognise the statutory and non-statutory designations of Bodelwyddan
village and Conservation Area including the Grade II* listed St Margaret’s Church,
Bodelwyddan Castle and Historic Park and Garden and the Scheduled Monument,
Kinmel Park and Hall and Kinmel Park and Historic Garden, Rhuddlan Scheduled
Ancient Monument and the Grade | listed Rhuddlan Castle and provide an appraisal
of impacts. The wider study area for the landscape appraisal also encompassed land
northeast of Abergele, St George and the Cefn Meiriadog, and across the coastal
plain to Kinmel Bay and Rhyl, and to Dyserth and Meliden on the edge of the
Clwydian Range and Dee Valley AONB. Sixteen individual important viewpoints were
identified to consider the proposal from. The LVIA and Gillespie’s report concluded
that the proposed stack development could be accommodated without resulting in
major adverse effects on landscape character or visual amenity.

Officers have assessed the information in the application, the representations on the
issue and the characteristics of the area have been observed from site inspection.
Having regard to the basis of the responses, the conclusions of CPAT, CADW and
the Council’'s Landscape Consultants are considered to be of some significance in the
formulation of the Officer recommendation. It is not suggested in any of the
consultation responses that the stack will have no landscape and visual impacts, but
what is in question is whether the development would have a significantly harmful
effect to justify refusal of permission. In Officers opinion, on the basis of the
consultation responses and the considerations above, it is not concluded that the
extent of changes are of such magnitude to merit a negative recommendation.

Residential Amenity/ Odour

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect the amenity of local residents, other land and property users or
characteristics of the locality by virtue of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution etc., and provides satisfactory amenity standards
itself.

PPW Chapter 13.12.1 ‘The potential for pollution affecting the use of land will be a
material consideration in deciding whether to grant planning permission.’ The impact
upon health and amenity and pollution upon the surrounding environment are
therefore material considerations regarding this planning application.

There are representations from neighbours raising concerns over odour, and the
adequacy of the proposal to deal with the odour from the use. The Town Council
suggest best available technology be used to control odour.

In terms of residential amenity considerations, the fundamental issue is the
acceptability of the proposals for the management of odour from the site, as the stack
is proposed as a means of mitigating smells arising from the pet food production
process.

In considering this application, the Public Protection Officers have reviewed the
submissions in relation to odour issues. They have engaged the services of a
Specialist Odour Consultant to assess the submitted documentation and to provide
advice on the appropriateness of the abatement technology and the stack detail
proposed.

Tudalen 67



The Consultant’s detailed review provides a thorough appraisal of the issues relevant
to assessment of odour and provides a clear recommendation that there is no reason
to refuse permission on grounds of odour, provided that a condition is imposed as
stipulated by the Public Protection Officer to cover the precise specification of the
stack and abatement proposed.

Hence in fully respecting the basis of local concerns, having due regard to the
detailed responses from specialist consultees Officers’ conclusion is that the
proposals offer an acceptable technical solution to an acknowledged residential
amenity problem in the locality.

4.2.4 Ecology
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (iii) requires development to protect and

where possible to enhance the local natural and historic environment. Policy VOE 5
requires due assessment of potential impacts on protected species or designated
sites of nature conservation, including mitigation proposals, and suggests that
permission should not be granted where proposals are likely to cause significant harm
to such interests. This reflects policy and guidance in Planning Policy Wales (Section
5.2), current legislation and SPG Conservation and Enhancement of Biodiversity,
which stress the importance of the planning system in meeting biodiversity objectives
through promoting approaches to development which create new opportunities to
enhance biodiversity, prevent biodiversity losses, or compensate for losses where
damage is unavoidable.

The Council's Ecologist has been consulted on the application and has raised no
objection to the scheme.

Given the existing nature of the site, and the detailing of the proposal, it is considered
unlikely to result in a detrimental impact on ecological interests.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It
is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 The application proposes a new chimney stack as part of a scheme to address an ongoing
odour issue arising from the pet food production process at an established factory unit. This is
a matter which has concerned local residents for a considerable period of time.

5.2 There are local concerns over the potential impact of the development, in particular on the
setting of the Marble Church, the Castle, and the conservation area.

5.3 The main land use planning issues relating to the proposal are considered to be the visual
impact of the stack and the residential amenity impacts concerning the odour issues.

5.4 Advice from Specialist consultees suggests a 35 metre stack at the factory unit will have
some landscape and visual impacts, but the significance of these has to be weighed against

Tudalen 68



the benefits of the proposed stack in terms of alleviating odour issues on the site, and the
continued operation of an established business.

5.5 In Officers’ opinion, the application does not raise significant policy concerns, and on the

basis of the technical responses on the landscape / visual and odour considerations, it is
recommended permission should be granted.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 14th
November 2023

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with details shown on
the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any other
condition pursuant to this permission:

(i) Odour Sampling and Analysis - Received 25 June 2018

(i) Planning Statement (Drawing No. 2191/DAS) - Received 16 February 2018

(iii) Visual Impact Assessment (Drawing No. Rev 3) - Received 28 September 2018

(iv) Block Plan (Drawing No. 2191.PL.02A) - Received 25 June 2018

(v) North and South Elevations (Drawing No. 2191.PL.03A) - Received 25 June 2018

(vi) East and West Elevations (Drawing No. 2191.PL.04A) - Received 25 June 2018

(vii) Location Plan - Received 16 February 2018

(viii) Supporting Statement - Received 25 June 2018

(ix) Heritage Impact Assessment - Received 28 September 2018

Prior to commencement of development, full details of the specification of the exhaust stack
(including cowl design and minimum efflux velocity of the odours exiting the stack) and all
abatement plant shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The termination of the duct must not be fitted with any plate, cap, cowl or similar
device. A cone may be fitted at the termination to increase efflux velocity. The minimum
efflux velocity of emissions exiting the stack shall be 15m/s. All flues must discharge vertically
upwards. The development shall be implemented and maintained in accordance with the
approved details.

Notwithstanding the approved plans and details the precise colour of the stack shall be
submitted to an approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall
be implemented and maintained in accordance with the approved details.

Full details of the landscape enhancement on the north and west boundaries of the site shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The landscaping
details shall include a planting plans, timing schedule and maintenance programme. The
landscaping shall be completed in the first planting season following the implementation of the
planning permission.

All planting comprised in the approved details of landscaping shall be completed strictly in
accordance with the timescale set out therein. Any trees or plants which within a period of 5
years from being planted die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall
be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species, unless the
Local Planning Authority gives written approval to any variation.

The reasons for the conditions are:-

wN=

To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

To ensure that no nuisance or disturbance is caused to the detriment of the amenities of
adjoining occupiers or of the area.

In the interests of visual amenity.

In the interests of visual amenity.

In the interests of visual amenity.

Tudalen 69



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



WARD:

AELOD WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 7

Bodelwyddan
Y Cynghorydd Richard Mainon
40/2017/1133/ PF

Codi estyniad i ffatri bresennol i ddarparu gofod swyddfa
ychwanegol

Real Petfood Company Uned 2 Royal Welch Avenue
Bodelwyddan Y Rhyl

Tudalen 71



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



\Tu”ﬁfn
2 48

Car Park
Sh

Cattle Grid

FB At
Pagy, L
S
Council Depot
0 &)
!
i~ Wa%r Distribation f\h [
Kinmel Park Kinmel Park /
©Grown copyright ang-databasg, rights 2017 Ordnance Suney 100023408. i
- ~d ™~ e
40/2017/1133 sir ddinbyeh
Scale: 1:2500 denb'ghihgf%\l

Printed on: 24/10/2018 at 16:46 PM Tudalen 73 ©Denbighshire County Coundil



Tudalen 74



MAIN ELEVATIONS

¥ ““ Olid ~tgooly =
fo.T M aaen Y ¥ Bl
ooz

Buuugry =ww
LI0Z0LH
BUS |0 UBld XPoIY
SUONEANT 1R
L)
sanioe
ey Bomag o wocueiay
L d
e (B "2 I
Auedwo poojiag reey ol
[y
- ——— T
- —————
rteriga,
=
oy
———
SjoajIy24copy

= R e S |
. iy BT

NO1SNILXY
ﬁngilv

NOILYAZ 13 HLHON a350404d

| HNOIYATITI HLHON ONILSIXI

® ® ® ® D ® 0] ap it L0 o £ g0 av @w ap 6
R |
e Wenrinieg 4 g"i.-uD

WCHMLTY 2 MOLE E SO0 _

NV Id XD

Lo

| 07
\..\\ __
|

THENEYS HY D OHIESING

- @ -I._ \ﬂ
|
__[ jr:_.
_ =
; |
: Tn - \; _" “| |_
4 L _ _ ‘ ; i i py . S L I R R MR AN I e =l
HIE s ——
- | == DN BYD DHILSIND DNBY HYD DHILSIN = w—1
; _| . seveds Bunpey ¢51 @10
_ _m._______‘_; _ L
i__ =N _____ an __“__
) £ )
OvDy §530v ONILEI3 G $S300v DHILSINY /




Tudalen 76



pstnra 3= 00id ~* gogLy e SUONEAB(T PasOdOI f=aT ===
e ot #eome o el acedait ~ e o e ol e (¥ 05¥2) g Q27 - STV THVAIIM THILSIND
= N o S T (¥ 00CE} A OLE - HOD T4 ONNOKD
v wooi Son; - ————— = (24 001E) 1w 062 - HOO'4 ONNOHD HAMO?
S0 2IED et N sowg B 1o vormuan Kuedon pootte ey st SIUIKDYS FHVNIN ORUSINE :

1oty Iy AThm e 5 ueduwsos pooyied 2oy syl | SYIHYV HOOTd TYNHILNI SSOHD

Lt s

T e NOSNILXD ABWOLS L OISOdONS | |

Tty o O o i 5 T \—

IEEmmsEs s
o L P s R HOOT GO BasBaou

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
g FLOOA PLANS |




Tudalen 78



Emer O'Connor

WARD : Bodelwyddan

WARD MEMBER: Clir Richard Mainon

APPLICATION NO: 40/2017/1133/ PF

PROPOSAL: Erection of extension to existing factory to provide additional
office accommodation

LOCATION: Real Petfood Company Unit 2 Royal Welch Avenue
Bodelwyddan Rhyl

APPLICANT: Mr G Wheeler

CONSTRAINTS: Within 67m Of Trunk Road

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2
e Member request for referral to Committee

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
BODELWYDDAN TOWN COUNCIL

“The Town Council, in respect of the above application, would like to query that there is no
current existing outstanding restriction for further development on the car park. *

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES —
Highway Officer
- No objection. The case officer has advised that there is adequate parking provision for the
development

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

Representations received from:
Graham Bloxsome, 4, Clos Dinas Bran, Bodelwyddan

Summary of planning based representations:
Residential amenity concerns
Before any permission for expansion is granted, the current issue with unpleasant smells from
the factory should be resolved.
EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 31/01/2018
EXTENSION OF TIME AGREED to 16/02/2018
REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

o awaiting consideration by Committee

Tudalen 79



PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.

1.1.1

1.1.10

Consideration of this application was deferred at the February 2018 meeting of the
Committee pending progress on proposals for an odour management system in
connection with the factory use. That matter is now the subject of a separate
application, being dealt with under application 40/2018/0151 which immediately
precedes this item on Committee.

The application proposes the erection of a 2 storey lean to extension on the north side
of an existing factory building, to increase the existing office accommodation, along
with refurbishment of existing welfare / office accommodation within the body of the
existing building.

The building is occupied by the Real Pet Food Company, and has a current
floorspace of over 12,000 square metres.

The footprint of the proposed extension is shown on the submitted plans as 10.8m by
30.5m, and would therefore create approximately 660 square metres floorspace. The
height of the extension would be some 8 metres above ground level, set against the
14 metres height of the existing factory building.

The office extension would be located on part of the footprint of substantial silos
which were used in connection with the former Hotpoint use, and which were
removed as part of the subdivision of the factory following the grant of planning
permission in 2014.

The Lower ground floor of the extension would incorporate a reception and meeting
room, a canteen, and male and female locker rooms. The Ground floor would contain
three office areas, a boardroom, laboratory, and toilets.

The main external materials proposed for the extension are fairfaced bricks at the
lower ground floor level (to match the existing brickwork plinth on the factory building)
and Moorland Green coloured profiled cladding sheets on the upper level.

There are levels differences between the current internal floors of the building and the
land immediately to the north which would mean the lower floor of the extension
would be set at least in part slightly below the existing ground level.

The Design and Access statement with the application states....” the Real Petfood
Company is a specialist in the innovation and manufacture of high quality pet food,
specialising in baked semi moist treats and super premium biscuit products” It
advises that the Company currently employs 60 full time staff , with the current
expansion set to increase staff numbers to 100 in the near future.

Its description of the proposals is as follows:

“The layout of the extension is to ease the current flow of staff and visitors in to the building by
creating separate access to the building. The current entrance brings both staff and visitors into
the facility through the same entrance.

The visitor entrance will lead to a welcoming reception area and seating with an adjacent
meeting room.

The new staff entrance leads on to the larger modern welfare facilities that in turn lead in to the
working area of the unit. Access for both staff and visitors to the factory floor is from a stair well
behind the proposed reception area. This also leads to the laboratory and the newly created
office space. The first floor will primarily be used by the companies staff. The current car
parking is located to the north of the site and both visitors and staff will find the approach to the
offices more user friendly.”

Tudalen 80



1.1.11 The applicant’'s agent has submitted an illustrative site layout plan showing the site is

capable of accommodating approximately 153 parking spaces. The plan is at the front
of the report.

1.1 Description of site and surroundings

1.1.1

The Real Petfood Company building is one of 2 industrial units located between the
A55 North Wales Expressway (to the south) and Artillery Row (to the north). It was
created as part of the subdivision of the former Hotpoint factory, and was granted
planning permission in 2014.

There is established residential development on Coronation Close on the western
boundary of the site, and Artillery Row and Park Avenue to the north.

The main factory unit is located towards the southern boundary of the site and its
main parking area is between the building and the northern boundary with Artillery
Row. The main access road into the site is Royal Welch Avenue, off Abergele Road,
which serves a number of businesses in this employment area, and runs into the site
between the parking area and a long established landscaped mound within the site,
running parallel with Artillery Row.

The existing factory is a substantial building, as will be appreciated from the plans at
the front of the report. The rear elevation facing north towards its car park and Artillery
Row is some 120m long, the majority of which is in excess of 14m in height, with a
section on the north end stepping down to between 8m and 9m height.

The factory car park has been marked out previously by the former users and the
agent advises it still retains markings for some 120 car spaces (along with areas
dedicated to storage and large vehicle parking which are no longer relevant to the
mode of operation of the Real Pet Food Company).

1.2 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.2.1

The site is within the development boundary of Bodelwyddan and an allocated
employment site on the proposals map in the Local Development Plan.

1.3 Relevant planning history

1.3.1

The main application of relevance is the one granted permission at Committee in July
2014 for the subdivision of the former Hotpoint factory into two employment units. The
only condition attached to this permission which is of relevance to issues arising on
the current application was No.4, which required the proposed arrangements for the
loading, unloading, parking, and turning of vehicles to be made available prior to the
units being brought into use and being retained thereafter.

1.4 Developments/changes since the original submission

1.4.1

None.

1.5 Other relevant background information

1.5.1

1.5.2

1.5.3

The application has been referred to Committee at the request of the local member to
allow for consideration of the proximity of the extension to the neighbouring residential
dwellings and encroachment onto the car parking area, the latter being a matter
raised by the Town Council.

The applicant’'s agent has advised that the company are not aware of any legal
restrictions on use of the parking area.

In relation to the concerns over odours from the existing factory use, the applicant’s
agent has asked that the following information be conveyed to Members:

Tudalen 81



“This extension is simply to improve and extend the management facilities of the factory and
will in turn create more employment opportunities within the company.

Whilst it is clear that there have been issues raised by the local community relating to odours
from the factory, provision of this office extension has zero impact on the Odour issue. The
office extension is about creating more employment opportunities. The Real Petfood
Company already employs some 70 persons in the factory — far exceeding our initial plans —
and expects this to rise in the next 12-18 months to in excess of 100 persons.

As a local employer, The Real PetFood Company is committed to overcoming the

odour concerns that from time to time arise, weather dependent. We are taking robust action to
alleviate the situation. To this end we have taken the following steps towards making

a detailed planning application to address the issues:

1. Appointed an Air Quality Specialist to design a system to dissipate the odours, thereby
reducing the issue.
A suitable system has now been designed.

2. Appointed an Urban / Landscape designer, to ensure that the visual impact of the above
system is acceptable.
Survey work is currently underway.

3. Appointed HTC Architects to lodge a planning application on completion of the above.

This work is now well progressed and we anticipate a Planning Application being made in
the near term. “

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.140/2014/0666
Part demolition and refurbishment of existing industrial unit to create two separate employment
units - Former Hotpoint Site.
GRANTED at Committee 22/07/2014

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4™ June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy PSE2 — Land for employment uses
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
Parking Requirements in new developments

3.3 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016

Technical Advice Notes

TAN 12: Design

TAN 22: Sustainable Buildings
TAN 23: Economic Development

3.4 Other material considerations

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:
In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,

Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the

Tudalen 82



area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle

4.1.2 Visual amenity

4.1.3 Residential amenity
4.1.4 Highways/parking/access

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.21 Principle
The application involves an extension to an established factory unit on an allocated
employment site within the development boundary of Bodelwyddan as identified in the
adopted Local Development Plan.

The policy in the Local Development Plan which is relevant to the principle of
employment development is Policy PSE 2, which relates to employment sites on the
LDP’s proposals maps and supports employment development in use classes B1, B2
and B8. The policy reflects one of the LDP’s key objectives, to provide employment
opportunities within the County.

The principle of development in support / expansion of employment uses is in accord
with the LDP and the approach to development in Planning Policy Wales, supporting
sustainable economic development. The prospect of additional jobs arising from the

development and future expansion of the business is a positive factor to be weighed

in an application of this nature.

The issues to address in this instance are considered to be the local impacts of the
particular proposals, and are reviewed in the following sections of the report.

4.2.2 Visual amenity
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,

layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

There are no consultation responses raising concerns over the visual impacts of the
proposed office extension.

The plans at the front of the report show the details of the proposed office extension.

This would project out from the largely ‘blank’ north facing elevation of what is a
substantial factory building, and whilst it would have a width of 30m, this would

Tudalen 83



423

424

appear a relatively minor feature set against the bulk of the existing main building
which is over 120m long. The nearest dwellings at Artillery Row would be over 60m
from the extension, and as a consequence of the mounding / planting along the
northern boundary of the site, public views of the extension would be limited. The
scale of the extension and the proposed use of external materials would be wholly in
keeping with the existing development. The extension would, if anything introduce
more visual interest to the northern side of a development which is relatively
featureless.

It is not considered that the proposal would result in any adverse impact on visual
amenity.

Residential amenity

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which touch on the potential for impact
on residential amenity; test (vi) sets the requirement to assess the impact of
development on the amenities of local residents, other land and property users, or
characteristics of the locality, in terms of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution, etc.

There is a single representation raising concerns over smells arising from the existing
factory use, suggesting this should be resolved before any expansion is allowed.

In respecting the basis of the representation over the incidence of smells arising from
the existing use, Officers would strongly recommend against this being considered as
a matter of relevance to the determination of the application in front of the Council.
The Committee has to determine whether an office extension, which would have no
direct impact on industrial processes, is acceptable. Public Protection Officers have
been investigating complaints over emissions from the factory and the applicant’s
agent has provided a clear statement (reproduced in paragraph 1.5.3) that plans are
in preparation for specific measures to address issues of local concern. The merits of
proposals to address emissions issues would have to be considered as part of any
separate planning application which may follow. Action can be taken under separate
legislation in connection with nuisance from emissions, where this is justified.

In relation to other impacts on residential amenity from the proposed office extension,
Officers believe the distances between the proposed building and dwellings (nearest
would be 60m from the extension), in addition to the presence of intervening planting,
mean there would be no unacceptable effects on occupiers. There are no
representations received raising issues over the proximity of the office extension to
existing dwellings.

Highways /access /parking

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 tests (vii) and (viii) oblige provision of safe and
convenient access for a range of users, together with adequate parking, services and
manoeuvring space; and consideration of the impact of development on the local
highway network Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and
bicycles in connection with development proposals, and outlines considerations to be
given to factors relevant to the application of standards. These policies reflect general
principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8) and TAN 18 — Transport, in
support of sustainable development.

The Town Council have asked whether ...’there is no current existing outstanding
restriction for further development on the car park.” The Highway Officer has no
objections to the application.

In relation to the Town Council’s comments, the only relevant ‘planning’ restrictions

which may apply to the erection of an extension taking up a small section of the car
park area are the conditions of the 2014 permission to subdivide the original factory

Tudalen 84



into two units, and whether the loss of parking spaces as the result of the extension
would reduce the number of spaces to a point where there would be inadequate
provision to accommodate the factory use.

In respect of:
a)The 2014 planning permission — this required the provision of the parking
arrangements proposed before the bringing into use of the units, but did not restrict
further development on the car park. It is suggested the current application has to
be determined on its own merits, with due consideration to the potential impacts on
the parking situation.

b)The loss of parking spaces as a consequence of the office extension — as described
previously, the extension is at least in part on the footprint of an area occupied
previously by a number of silos used in connection with the Hotpoint factory. The
loss of parking spaces would be negligible. The applicant’s agent has provided a
plan confirming a layout can still accommodate 153 parking spaces, accounting for
the office extension.

c) The Real Pet Food Company operates on a shift system, hence even if the
anticipated expansion to 100 staff were to take place, demand for parking spaces
would be spread over a 24 hour period.

The Highways Officer has raised no objection to the proposal, and it is Officers’
opinion that there would be no highway or parking issues arising from the
development.

Officers’ conclusions based on the above are that there is comfortably adequate
space for the parking of vehicles to service the factory and the office extension which
is the subject of the application.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It
is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

5.1 In respecting the matters raised by the Town Council and the private individual, Officers do
not consider there are reasonable grounds for opposing the application. Issues relating to
emissions from the existing factory are under separate investigation and are considered to be
matters for resolution outside the current application.

5.2 The proposal is for relatively modest additional office accommodation in connection with an
established employment use, representing investment in the business and a prospect for
further job creation, in line with the Council’s basic economic aspirations and objectives.

5.3 Officers consider the application merits support, hence the recommendation is to grant
permission.

Tudalen 85



RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 14th February
2023.
2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown

on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:

(i) Context elevations, block plan of site (Drawing No. P110) received 28 November
2017

(i) Proposed floor and elevations (Drawing No. P100 Rev. C) received 28 November
2017

(iii) Location plan received 7 December 2017

(iv) Car park layout plan ( Drawing A100B - 110A) received 22 January 2018
The reasons for the conditions are:-

1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

Tudalen 86



WARD:

AELODAU WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 8

De'r Rhyl

Cynghorydd Ellie Chard (c)
Cynghorydd Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones

45/2018/0341/ PF
Gosod cynhwysyddion storio

Derwen House Ffordd Derwen Y Rhyl LL18 2LS

Tudalen 87



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Tank

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100023408, &\
I |

45/2018/0341 sir ddinbych %
Scale: 1:1250 denbighshire ¥

oooooooooooo

Printed on: 30/10/2018 at 12:07 PM Tudalen 89 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 90



e e T e ——

{002:1 #jeag) ve|g eng pasodoug

.
. e
.

e
.

S
.
G
G
&
. i
G

SAINIVLNOD dO ——
M O1LYI01 a3sodoUd A

_ .
e —
S
e
y c
O O
: e <@
i 4) =
< e
3
% = P
‘.l :
R
..ﬂ. L 1
i
, : y :
i -
. ;
] :
|
[ WIONS -—| T e 5 =




Tudalen 92



et ey i = b

P A et il et b golon. v

B T Ty by i}

8A3Y 10d -—

(0011 |ieg) UopeAS(Z BpIg pasodoig

{0zZ't seag)

uoneaals Juoi4 yun abwig pesodaiy

Tudalen 93

{00131 8(ess) uopesa|a juoiy pasodory

£8735|5855 mm_._m.w mﬂ_mm R EHEE TR
IEM I __-_.“

TH RTINS
mapelwnl e oima: ww|n e




Tudalen 94



SL3ILIHuw

i

EXISTING SITE PLAN

bt g it

Rebrre oo sy o 4 . T L s o

[ b~ ryhesap e et Ay P it

ettt et gl i

fe e gy gL
Lt T IY
gingin sl dplely g ke der




Tudalen 96



Emer O'Connor

WARD : Rhyl South
WARD MEMBERS: Clir Ellie Chard (c)

Clir Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones
APPLICATION NO: 45/2018/0341/ PF
PROPOSAL: Siting of storage containers
LOCATION: Derwen House Ffordd Derwen Rhyl LL18 2LS
APPLICANT: Mr Sparks
CONSTRAINTS: C1 Flood Zone

Tree Preservation Order
PUBLICITY Site Notice - No
UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

¢ Recommendation to grant / approve — Town / Community Council objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
RHYL TOWN COUNCIL
“Objection. The Town Council considers that the proposed development will result in
- Over intensification of the site
- Loss of car parking spaces for the business resulting in on street parking in adjoining roads
- Represent a negative visual impact for residents of Ffordd Derwen in the vicinity of the site
- Concerns over additional large vehicles entering and leaving the site and impact on highway
safety
In the event that the Local Planning Authority grant permission for the development a condition
is requested to limit the hours of operation to protect the residential amenities of neighbouring
properties on Ffordd Derwen”.

NATURAL RESOURCES WALES
No objection.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES —
Highways Officer
No objection.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY: None.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 09/10/2018

EXTENSION OF TIME AGREED? 16/11/2018

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

o additional information required from applicant
o awaiting consideration by Committee

Tudalen 97



PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

1.1.5

The application proposes the use of part of the car park at Derwen House off Ffordd
Derwen in Rhyl for the siting of storage containers in connection with the use of
adjoining buildings.

The containers would be used by the business which is operating out of the office
space within Derwen House.

Twelve storage containers are proposed to be sited on the existing hardstanding on
the north eastern section of the carpark (in front of Derwen House). The containers
would be sited in a row, and each would measure 2.4 metres in width by 12.2 metres
in length, with an overall height of 2.9 metres.

The applicants occupy the office accommodation within Derwen House in connection
with a Leisure/Arcade business. The Agent has advised that the containers are
proposed to be used to store ‘arcade consumables’ such as prizes for gaming
activities i.e. bingo prizes, soft toys etc.

The location of the containers relative to the buildings and parking areas can be
appreciated from the plan at the front of the report.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.24

1.25

The site is located to the front of the former Vanguard/Sanlam offices on Ffordd
Derwen, Rhyl now known as Derwen House.

The site is served by two existing access points directly off Ffordd Derwen. There is
parking within the site for 21 vehicles in the main carpark with an additional 18 spaces
on the area proposed to be used for containers.

The wider site has historically been used as a cash and carry and more recently for
offices and small scale industry. It is understood to have been originally a creamery.
There is a storage business ‘Me and Him Storage’ operating to the rear of the
application site.

The site has mature trees to the north western and south western boundaries which
are protected by a TPO.

Opposite the site there is a row of dwellings which front the highway Ffordd Derwen.
Behind these dwellings the area is predominantly residential.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1

1.3.2

1.3.3

The site is located within the development boundary of Rhyl, as defined by the Local
Development Plan.

It is an allocated employment site.

The site is located within the C2 floodzone defined by the development advice maps
of TAN 15.

1.4 Relevant planning history

1.4.1

There is no recent planning history on the site. ‘Me and Him Storage’ was granted
planning permission to operate on the adjacent site by Planning Committee in March
2012.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission

Tudalen 98



1.5.1 Clarification over the impact of the proposals on parking arrangements has been
sought from the Agent since the application was submitted.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 None

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 No recent history on this part of the site.

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy PSE2 — Land for employment uses
Policy VOES5 — Conservation of natural resources
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016
Technical Advice Note 15 Development and Flood Risk

3.3 Other material considerations

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

Principle
Visual amenity
Residential amenity

Drainage (including flooding)
Highways (including access and parking)

Rl e ol
— — — —
oORrwWN A

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

421 Principle
The application involves development on an allocated employment site within the
development boundary of Rhyl as identified in the adopted Local Development Plan.

The policy in the Local Development Plan which is relevant to the principle of
employment development is Policy PSE 2. This policy relates to employment sites on

Tudalen 99



422

423

the LDP proposal maps and supports employment development in use classes B1
offices, B2 industrial uses and B8 storage. The policy reflects one of the LDP’s key
objectives to provide employment opportunities within the County.

The principle of development in support / expansion of employment uses is in accord
with the LDP and the approach to development in Planning Policy Wales, supporting
sustainable economic development.

It is relevant to record that the building is used for office accommodation by the
Applicants (this is not part of the application as it would not require planning
permission). The B8 storage use is required to complement the business. The Agents
state that using containers on the adjacent storage site would not be feasible and
Officers have no evidence to counter this claim.

The principle of the use is considered acceptable, hence the planning issues to
address in this instance are considered to be the localised impacts of the use of land
for the siting of the storage containers, and are reviewed in the following sections of
the report.

Visual amenity
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,

layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

Concerns have been raised by the Town Council over the visual impact of the
development.

The storage containers are proposed to be sited to the front of the office building on
an existing hardstanding. They would be sited in a row and would be coloured green.

In noting the comments of the Town Council, the area proposed for the containers is
well screened from public view points by existing mature trees (some of which are
covered by a TPO). There is no intention to remove landscaping or open up the site to
wider view. Having regard to the location of the development, existing boundary
treatments and the scale of the proposed containers and distance to the dwellings
(some 80 metres on the opposite side of Ffordd Derwen), it is considered that the
proposals will have a limited impact on the surrounding landscape and townscape.

Residential amenity

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which touch on the potential for impact
on residential amenity; test (vi) sets the requirement to assess the impact of
development on the amenities of local residents, other land and property users, or
characteristics of the locality, in terms of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution, etc..

The Town Council have suggested a condition should be imposed if a permission is
granted to limit the hours of operation to protect the residential amenities of
neighbouring properties on Ffordd Derwen.

The site has an extant permission for light industrial and office use. The closest
residential property is approximately 80m away from the proposed storage area. The

Tudalen 100



424

425

hours of operation have been specified and are day time only and in connection with
the office use.

Given the nature of the existing use, the employment allocation and the scale of the
proposal it is not considered that the siting of the storage containers raises significant
policy issues in relation to residential amenity. With respect to the Town Council’s
comments, it is not considered necessary to impose restrictions on the hours of use of
the containers.

Drainage (including flooding)

The site lies entirely within Zone C1 as defined by Welsh Government’s Development
Advice Map (DAM) as referred to under TAN15: Development & Flood Risk. C1 zones
are areas of the floodplain which are developed and served by significant
infrastructure, including flood defences. In C1 zones development can take place
subject to application of justification test, including acceptability of consequences.

Owing to the location of the site within a C1 zone a Flood Consequences Assessment
(FCA) was submitted in support of the application. NRW were consulted on the
application and reviewed the FCA. Based on the nature of the use it is considered
acceptable. Therefore there are not considered to be any flood risk grounds to resist
the proposal.

Highways (including access and parking)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 tests (vii) and (viii) oblige provision of safe and
convenient access for a range of users, together with adequate parking, services and
manoeuvring space; and consideration of the impact of development on the local
highway network. Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and
bicycles in connection with development proposals, and outlines considerations to be
given to factors relevant to the application of standards. These policies reflect
general principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8).

Concerns have been raised by the Town Council over the access arrangements.
Highways Officers have reviewed the scheme, and given the history, potential uses
and scale of the proposed use have raised no objection to the scheme.

The proposed development would utilise an existing access off Ffordd Derwen. The
access to the site is approximately 180 metres from the A525. The stretch of road
between the site access and the A525 is subject to traffic calming measures. The
plans show two access points off Ffordd Derwen to the site. Parking is proposed for
21 cars to the front of the offices.

It is considered that the layout as proposed provides adequate provision within the
site for parking and servicing. It is also considered that the levels of traffic generated
by the proposal would not have an unacceptable impact in relation to the capacity of
the surrounding road network. Highways Officers have not objected to the proposal,
therefore Officers would consider the proposal would not give rise to unacceptable
adverse impacts on highway safety.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It

Tudalen 101



is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 Whilst noting the concerns of the Town Council, it is the opinion of Officers that given the

employment designation and the existing uses on the site, that the proposal will not have an
unacceptable impact in relation to residential amenity, highways safety and other relevant
policy tests. It is therefore recommended that permission be granted.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 14th
November 2023

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown
on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:

(i) Existing Site Plan (Drawing No. P01) - Received 9 August 2018

(i) Proposed Site Plan (Drawing No. SK01) - Received 9 August 2018

(iii) Proposed Site Plan (Drawing No. P01) - Received 9 August 2018

(iv) Location Plan (Drawing No. PXREF) - Received 8 April 2018

(v Tree Condition Survey (Drawing No. 042018/TCS/PHH) - Received 8 April 2018

(vi) Tree Survey Plan - Received 8 April 2018

(vii) Flood Consequences Assessment - Received 15 August 2018

(viii) Flood Risk Activity Permit (Number FRA/AB/YEAR/0057) - Recieved 7 August 2018

The facilities for the parking and turning of vehicles within the site shall be completed in
accordance with the approved plan before the development / use to which they relate is first
brought into use, and shall be retained as approved at all times thereafter.

None of the trees or hedgerows shown on the approved plans shall be felled, lopped or
topped without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority. Any retained trees or
hedgerow plants which die or are severely damaged or become seriously diseased within five
years of the completion of the development shall be replaced with trees or hedgerow plants of
such size and species to be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, no later than
the next planting season.

Should the use of the site by the Applicants (HBL Leisure) cease for a period in excess of six
months, the storage containers and all equipment/development associated with them shall be
removed from the land within six months of the cessation of the use, and the land shall be
restored to a parking area, unless the written approval of the Local Planning Authority has
been obtained to an alternative detail.

The reasons for the conditions are:-

1.
2.
3

ok

To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

To ensure the development is served by a safe and satisfactory access and parking/turning
facilities, and in the interests of the free and safe movement of traffic on the adjacent
highway.

In the interests of visual and residential amenity.

In the interest of visual amenity.

Tudalen 102



WARD:

AELOD(AU) WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 9

Dwyrain y Rhyl

Cynghorydd Tony Thomas (c)
Cynghorydd Barry Mellor

45/2018/0822/ PF
Adeiladu 41 o fflatiau cymdeithas dai ar gyfer preswylwyr lleol
dros 55 oed yn ogystal & chreu a newid mynediadau i gerbydau a

cherddwyr, darpariaeth barcio gysylltiedig a gwaith cysylltiedig

41-42 East Parade Y Rhyl LL18 3AW

Tudalen 103



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



| ) ¢

Shelter

Car Park

45/2018/0822 sir dd megcofh %
Scale: 1:1250 denbighshire ¥

oooooooooooo

Printed on: 24/10/2018 at 17:04 PM Tudalen 105 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 106



GROUND FLOOR
LEVEL

EAST PARADE
ACcESS / PARRING




Tudalen 108



\ o SITE PLAN/

LoweBr Gaounp
FLoor LEVE,




Tudalen 110



PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

[ |
et e e e ) ﬁmz_.:o_ugw_m wag :mn_m,q..um.

LD -Q.l Y 10ty Lt bt - ek el g e e T
a m o g P pe i

MSIO0ILIHD Y Y 4o ks
d i "]
r _ﬁ ,

f
B} O] | L LHI e
HHOMIIFOM | emmwmse iwT | A :\.

1 ]
&, B 7 M =) = T *. - -lIEOoIP -
ioh Y,
SuoTEAMNY Yuor] e i (L = V
utemtredl whsertEe Ak e
D _ —I L L |
Y YA Pt oy oY
hstd s — —— ! -
a 020 Hg = '_ v ] _ ERHE N
2
= L
¥3AN3L N 5 . =
R | e | i } g ¢
Uhvtas el ven e raec] & E m —
TP YR Ny eevadieg ety R :
= _||l . oz
i W S

Tudalen 111

) - d|
1 1 i
bt ) g it e -t U ¢ ! Lt ! ! ¢ 1 '
- i
g 3 B8 Pt} 4 ek i, s b e B g o By o i ki
T ] ] bo | et e 4 s e L] ! t ‘ 3 1 1 P 1 ' B 14t i} e
L) 1 L akdis it e id
Sty b 4 b H o4 e o4 D) TS TR €5 AL TD SO
] o § P B0l BB ¢ |t e e 020 o i) $0 WA T I O i (1o perevase 89 b4 B mooyepLae
LITPrs pr v it e Mprd e dubi gty b e e 6 9.6 9 e 9 ® 6 P
RS L L i R LI L Bl by e
i.oll?l-hﬂlnl'linlvll'" AnE WA 1 0CE D VRTLLER D3] WPy et ey
+ brid 8 e, Ftulli perevee ot i 1 DAY ik whd LR Fe g R S I T P L
- [
Ll bed L) N i,
WL P L) o,y 4 L
°N° xm on o TArRRLORY W 0 Y5 R "

10000 @ 6o

i



Tudalen 112



_Soﬂ.”.,z“ﬁnlaslallﬂi.lun.”“.“”“.lﬂ.‘l Ag v ool b @
T e S} uoneaa[y J9ans Jaysayn
S1031lI

r i

RO ITHON ] e pwm | [TECETC]

[]
14l D) oL by 1} K] 2w
Gursnoy |
Pesey 15e3 Ti-1y 1S90 e Lo
4 o

d30N3L

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

T iag g e 3y
Bt | E— I
o W 7T
s vy 1 o iy
1
—— -
L i el i e b [ __ - _ “ __
Lt O 1.1 b §
= e P s
B ek b s B g e T
L ) e s o o e vy (7] _
P Ty —
SR B A0 R e iyl Ry sy 1 b 1 +
L et L ey e ey (B} .\_.\._

L S S
i

—n 8 @ ® @ E0

Tudalen 113

[ I
(3s) uonessi3 seey @

e S . S w

TR ] P gt P i

S b P S et ot B St Tempoans oty Shret 8 P




Tudalen 114



Sarah Stubbs

WARD : Rhyl East
WARD MEMBER(S): Clir Tony Thomas (c)
Clir Barry Mellor
APPLICATION NO: 45/2018/0822/ PF
PROPOSAL: Construction of 41 housing association apartments for local

residents over 55 years of age together with new and altered
vehicular and pedestrian accesses, associated parking provision,
and related works

LOCATION: 41-42 East Parade Rhyl LL18 3AW
APPLICANT: Wales & West Housing Association
CONSTRAINTS: Listed BuildingArticle 4 Direction
PUBLICITY Site Notice - Yes

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - Yes

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
RHYL TOWN COUNCIL
“No objection”

NATURAL RESOURCES WALES
No objection

DWR CYMRU / WELSH WATER
No objection

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES -
Highways Officer
Formal response awaited

Pollution Control Officer
No objection

Flood Risk Manager
No objection

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
In objection
Representations received from:
Pauline Wadcock, 23 Maes Hedydd, Rhyl
John Hickerton, 83 Russell Road, Rhyl
Mr & Mrs J Massey, 3 Chester Street, Rhyl David Roberts, 13 Chester Street, Rhyl

Tudalen 115



Summary of planning based representations in objection:
Design: Queries how appropriate the design is in the area; the building is not very appealing
and has no character

Highway safety / parking

Not enough parking space; questions the access/egress arrangements proposed; Concerns
about the likely increase in traffic and deterioration in highway safety that will be caused by the
additional 41 (minimum) residents and their visitors as Russell Road, Chester Street and St
Asaph Street already suffer from congestion / likely increase in traffic will add to concerns/
concerns over highway safety including for pedestrians / emergency access required; streets
already used for overspill parking for nearby home, offices and businesses/ all limits amount of
spaces for residents and their visitors / limited provision for parking and visitor parking within
the site / no guarantee that car parking spaces will be available for residents or visitors in the
longer term.

Drainage
Want assurances that there will be no impact to the current residents with regard to both

sewage and water supply services.

Ground stability
No assessment of risk to nearby property from works involved in ground retaining structures

Other matters
Concerns over statements within the submission relating to the proposed accommodation
being for over 55’s being too vague, with no certainty.

Would like restrictions placing on the construction works to protect amenities of local residents
during construction.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 15/11/2018 (Extension of time agreed)

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1 This is a full planning application proposing the construction of 41 housing association
apartments for local residents over 55 years of age, together with new and altered
vehicular and pedestrian accesses, associated parking provision, and related works.

1.1.2 The site has been cleared of all previous development and has been vacant since
demolition works in 2016. The main elements of the proposal are:

e The erection of a single 4 storey block of 41 apartments with storage areas and
servicing at lower ground floor level with entrance and lift.

e The building would be set back from Marine Drive by approximately 10m and
comprise a rectangular building with a footprint measuring approximately 49m wide
by 17m deep.

e The roof of the apartment block would be hipped with an eaves height of
approximately 16m and a ridge height of approximately 21m.

e The building would be constructed using bricks and coloured fibre cement board with
dark grey aluminium windows and would have a natural slate roof.

e The 41 apartments would provide a mix of 34no. 1 bed units and 7 no. 2 bed units
located over 4 floors of accommodation for local residents of over 55 years of age.
The units have been designed to meet Welsh Government Design Quality
Requirements (DQR).

e Each floor can be accessed by stairs or lift with a large lobby and seating area at
ground floor level.

e A vehicular access off Marine Drive is proposed with parking provision for 6 cars to
the front of the building.

Tudalen 116



A ramped access is proposed to the front of the building leading to the main ground
floor entrance lobby, with landscapes areas proposed around the ramp and front
entrance.

A vehicular access is also proposed off Chester Street with egress of St Asaph
Street.

Provision of a parking area to the rear of with 26 car parking spaces, including 2 for
disabled persons.

Storage for bikes and mobility scooters along with bin and general storage areas are
proposed at lower ground floor level.

Making good of boundary walls and garden areas, with additional hard and soft
landscaping.

The main plans and illustrations are attached at the front of the report and included
below is an illustration of the elevation when viewed from East Parade, taken from the
Design and Access Statement:-

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.24

1.2.5

The site is now vacant and overgrown with vegetation. The Grange Hotel used to
occupy the site until demolition works were completed in 2016.

The site is located on the south side of East Parade, one of the main east-west seafront
roads in Rhyl. It lies to the west of the Pavilion Theatre, immediately opposite one of
main car parks serving that facility. It is bound on the east side by St Asaph Street, and
by Chester Street on the west side.

Historically, vehicular access into the site has been possible from entrances off East
Parade, Chester Street and St Asaph Street, with other pedestrian entrances on these
roads.

There are parking restrictions along East Parade on both sides of the road, with ‘Pay &
Display’ in operation along the northern side of East Parade. On street parking is
available on both sides of Chester Street and St Asaph Street with restrictions only in
place in close proximity to the junctions with East Parade and Russell Road.

Ground levels fall down from the East Parade direction towards the properties fronting
Chester Street and St Asaph Street.

Tudalen 117



1.2.6 The predominant land use in the locality is residential, but there are a range of other
uses in the area such as hotels, residential/nursing homes, the Pavilion Theatre and
‘1891’ bar/restaurant along with the newly constructed Marston’s public House and
Travelodge adjacent to the Pavilion Theatre. The Royal Alexandra hospital is also
located approximately 300m further east along East Parade.

1.2.7 Building styles in the locality vary considerably. There are 4.5 storey units immediately
to the east at No’s 43-50 East Parade; a 3 storey unit immediately to the west
(Bradshaw Manor), 4 storey flats at Glendower Court; and mainly traditional 2 storey
houses adjoining the southern boundary along both Chester Street and St Asaph
Street. The Pavilion Theatre approximately 100m to the north east along East Parade
has been modernised in recent years with new, modern development further west.

1.2.8 The boundary between the site and the immediately adjoining dwellings on St. Asaph
Street and Chester Street is defined by a mix of stone and brick walls of varying height.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is within the development boundary of Rhyl on the proposals map of the Local
Development Plan.

1.3.2 Within the Plan, the site has no specific use designation. The area to the north side of
East Parade (not including the site) is part of a Coastal Tourism Protection Zone,
subject to Policy PSE 13 of the Plan, which does not support proposals which would
result in the loss of tourism facilities.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 Planning permission was granted in 2015 for the demolition of The Grange and
redevelopment of 44 apartments. The planning permission gave 2 years to commence
works and whilst demolition works were undertaken, not all pre-commencement
conditions had been satisfied and the development works did not proceed. The 2015
planning permission has therefore lapsed.

Listed Building Consent for the demolition works and redevelopment was granted in
2015.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 Additional information relating to the size of the residential units and drainage details
have been provided.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 None

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 45/2014/0388/PF Demolition of easterly villa and westerly annex, and redevelopment of land
by the construction of 44 apartments to include 21 on- site parking spaces, restoration and
alteration of the existing boundary walls and associated works.

RESOLUTION TO GRANT by Planning Committee on 10" December, 2014. Section 106
agreement completed and Planning Permission GRANTED on 25t September, 2015. (Legal
agreement related to demolition works and commuted sums for open space and affordable
housing based on an agreed clawback mechanism accepting a suitable developer profit and
identifying a clear trigger point for payment)

45/2014/0389/LB Demolition of easterly villa and westerly annex, and redevelopment of land
by the construction of 44 apartments to include 21 on-site parking spaces, restoration and
alteration of the existing boundary walls and associated works (Listed Building application)
GRANTED by CADW dated 9" January, 2015.

Tudalen 118



3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy BSC1 — Growth Strategy for Denbighshire
Policy BSC2 — Brownfield development priority
Policy BSC3 — Securing infrastructure contributions from Development
Policy BSC4 — Affordable Housing
Policy VOE6 — Water management
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.1 Supplementary Planning Guidance
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Recreational Public Open Space
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Affordable Housing in New Developments
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Residential Development Design Guide
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Residential Space Standards
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Trees and Landscaping
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Parking Requirements in New Development

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016
TAN 2: Planning and Affordable Housing (2006)
TAN 12: Design (2009)
TAN 18: Transport (2007)

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4). Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include
the number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle
4.1.2 Density

4.1.3 Visual amenity
4.1.4 Residential amenity

4.1.5 Drainage (including flooding)
4.1.6 Highways (including access and parking)
4.1.7 Affordable Housing

4.1.8 Open Space

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.21 Principle
The main Local Development Plan Policy relevant to the principle of the development
is Policy BSC 1. This policy seeks to make provision for new housing in a range of
locations, concentrating development within development boundaries of towns and
villages. It encourages provision of a range of house sizes, types and tenure to reflect

Tudalen 119



422

423

local need and demand and the Local Housing market assessment.

The site is located within the development boundary of Rhyl, which is designated as a
Lower Growth Town in the adopted Local Development Plan.

Although the site is not allocated for a specific use, the principle of developing
‘brownfield’ land within a development boundary as a ‘windfall’ site involving provision
of affordable 1 and 2 bed units for local residents over 55 would be consistent with the
intentions of the Development Plan, and would contribute to achieving housing need
targets. Officers would suggest the acceptability of the particular proposals therefore
has to rest on the local impacts, which are reviewed the following sections of the
report.

Density of Development

Policy RD1 test ii) states that a minimum density of 35 dwellings per hectare (d/ha)
should be achieved in order to ensure the most efficient use of land, and that these
minimum standards should be achieved unless there are local circumstances that
dictate a lower density.

The site area in this instance is indicated as 0.22 hectares. The proposal is for the
erection of 41 apartments, which represents a density of around 186 d/ha. With
regard to the density figure in Policy RD1, Officers in the Strategic Planning &
Housing section have advised that this guideline is intended to refer to the
development of dwelling houses and not apartments / flats, which will inevitably be
built in urban areas at densities well in excess of the 35 per hectare figure.

Having regard to the nature of the development, its location not far from the town
centre and proximity to services and public transport, Officers consider this density
can be accommodated without unacceptable impacts, and would not be out of
character with the nature of existing development and the locality. Having regard to
the above and the fact there has been an approved scheme for 44 apartments in
2015, it is considered that the density of development proposed is acceptable.

Visual amenity
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,

layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

There are some local representations expressing reservations relating to the design
of the building and whether it is appropriate for the area.

The proposed building would be set back from East Parade by approximately 10m
with a small parking area for 6 cars accessed immediately off the vehicular access
which leads to the main entrance to the apartments and a ramped access. In relation
to the siting of the building in relation to its boundaries and with adjacent dwellings
(see the plans at the front of the report) it is not considered that it would appear out of
keeping or cramped up against existing development. There is reasonable space
proposed within the site for access and parking, servicing, and landscaped areas
around the building.

The building proposed is 4 storey in height facing East Parade, 5 storeys at the rear,

Tudalen 120



424

425

and it is proposed to construct the building using bricks and coloured fibre cement
boards with a hipped slate roof. It is relevant to note that the area along the seafront
in Rhyl is characterised by a relatively high density of development compared with the
more traditional housing estates behind, and it is suggested that the proposed
scheme would not be inappropriate in this context.

Looking at the wider context, it is relevant to consider that there are examples of
substantial buildings of ‘non-traditional’ character nearby at the Pavilion, Glendower
Court (4 storey flat roof apartments) and there is a distinctly modern approach being
adopted in the new developments along the promenade. The proposed building would
not be considered out of character with development within the area which comprises
of such a mix of property styles and designs of differing forms and materials.

Residential amenity

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which touch on the potential for impact
on residential amenity; test (vi) sets the requirement to assess the impact of
development on the amenities of local residents, other land and property users, or
characteristics of the locality, in terms of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution, etc.

No representations have been received raising any residential amenity concerns.

In Officers’ opinion, the residential amenity issues arising from the development are
mainly from the potential for overlooking / loss of privacy from upper floor apartments
in the rear elevation facing towards the side elevations and rear gardens of the
nearest properties on Chester Street and St Asaph Street. The main rear wall of the
apartments would be approximately14m at the closest point, to 20m at the furthest
point from the side elevations of the nearest dwellings. It is considered that whilst
there would be a potential for overlooking into rear garden areas of existing properties
from the upper floor units, it is not considered that the degree of harm is sufficient to
justify a refusal of permission in this instance, given the relationship and detailing of
the existing dwellings and the proposed development.

In relation to the floorspace of the proposed 1 and 2 bed apartments, whilst the size of
the apartments fall marginally short of the adopted floor space standards in the
Residential Space Standards SPG, it is noted that there are communal storage
spaces within the building for buggy and wheelchair stores which would normally
require space within each unit. Furthermore the units have been developed in line
with Welsh Government housing design quality standards, and for this type of shared
access development allowing for larger floor areas may impact on the funding
available. In terms of the amenity standards of potential occupiers, the level of
amenity afforded both internally and externally to the potential occupiers is considered
acceptable.

Drainage (including flooding)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (xi) requires that development satisfies
physical or natural environmental considerations relating to drainage and liability to
flooding. Planning Policy Wales Section 13.2 identifies flood risk as a material
consideration in planning and along with TAN 15 — Development and Flood Risk,
provides a detailed framework within which risks arising from different sources of
flooding should be assessed.

Whilst the application site is close to areas shown at risk of flooding in the
Development Advice Maps accompanying TAN 15 — Development and Flood Risk,
the site itself is not within a flood risk area and Natural Resources Wales have
confirmed they have no objections. Dwr Cymru Welsh Water (DCWW) have raised no

Tudalen 121



426

429

objection to the drainage proposals. An individual objector has expressed concern
over the absence of foul and surface water drainage details with the application,
however, upon request this has been submitted with the application.

DCWW have reviewed the proposed drainage layout plan, it is noted that the proposal
is for foul flows to be discharged at two points, one to the 300mm diameter combined
public sewer located in St Asaph Street and the other to the 300mm diameter
combined public sewer located in Chester Street. In relation to the surface water, it is
proposed to discharge surface water runoff from the proposed development into a
soakaway system. DCWW consider these drainage arrangements to be acceptable.
DCWW also note that it is proposed to divert the existing sewer which crosses the site
and this would be subject to an application to divert the public sewer, which can be
applied for under Section 185 of the Water Industry Act.

On the basis that the site is not within a Flood Zone, there are no flood risk issues to
consider here. Drainage plans have been submitted with the application and no
objections have been raised by DCWW. Building Regulations will also be required
and the development would need to adhere to current standards in designing and
connecting into the existing drainage network.

Highways (including access and parking)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 tests (vii) and (viii) oblige provision of safe and
convenient access for a range of users, together with adequate parking, services and
manoeuvring space; and consideration of the impact of development on the local
highway network Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and
bicycles in connection with development proposals, and outlines considerations to be
given to factors relevant to the application of standards. These policies reflect general
principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8) and TAN 18 — Transport, in
support of sustainable development.

There are representations from local residents concerning the general highway
impacts which comment in detail on existing conditions for parking in the vicinity.
There are also concerns that there is not enough car parking space being provided
with the development.

The Highway Officer has assessed the application and the information submitted and
not raised any concerns to the proposal in respect of impact on the local highway
network, access and egress arrangements and parking provision.

The plans show proposals for an access off Marine Drive with 6 car parking spaces
and also an ‘in and out’ access arrangement off Chester Street and St Asaph Street,
with a further 26 car parking spaces to the rear.

In noting the various concerns here, it is significant that the Highway Officer has no
objections to the proposal and has no concerns in respect of the adequacy of the
local highway network. The Highway Officer has pointed to the previous use of the
site as a hotel, and considers with respect to the parking situation that it is not
unreasonable to support the application having due regard to this use, the availability
of permit parking on East Parade and nearby car parks, the proximity to the town
centre and accessibility to public transport.

It is not considered in the context of the Highway Officer's comments, and with
respect to objections raised, that there are strong highway grounds to refuse
permission here.

Affordable Housing
Local Development Plan Policy BSC 4 seeks to ensure, where relevant, provision of
affordable housing in connection with housing developments.

Tudalen 122



4.2.10

The Council's Housing Strategy Officer has confirmed the proposal has been drawn
up in partnership with Denbighshire County Council, and the development will support
Denbighshire’s Corporate Plan priority of Housing — Everyone is supported to live in
homes that meet their needs and contributes to Denbighshire’s Housing Strategy
2016-2021 of delivering affordable, quality accommodation to meet the residents of
Denbighshire’s changing housing needs. Research confirms that sheltered housing is
no longer popular, with people living longer in retirement and having very varied
support needs. This development will enable the transition of low to medium support
needs as it can adapt to residents changing health conditions. These dwellings will be
built to Lifetimes Homes standards and will support residents to maintain their
independence for longer.

The SARTH waiting list for September 2018 has 116 applicants over the age of 50,
(Band 1 & 2 — housing need with a local connection) who have been assessed as
having an accommodation need. This represents 34.6% of the SARTH waiting list for
this area. The Rhyl East ward has a larger older population profile of 29%, than the
rest of Rhyl and Denbighshire as a whole 20% & 21% respectively. The development
is supported by Welsh Government’s ‘Land for Housing’ scheme and strategically
supported through by the Council through the allocation of Social Housing Grant,
alongside Wales &West's own development finance. All the units will be rented at
social housing rates.

In Officers’ view, the proposal is considered acceptable.

Open Space
Policy BSC 3 of the local development plan sets the basic requirement for

development to contribute, where relevant, to the provision of infrastructure, including
recreation and open space, in accordance with Policy BSC 11.

Policy BSC 11 specifies that all housing developments should make adequate
provision for recreation and open space. All such schemes put increased demand on
existing open spaces and facilities and therefore the policy applies to all
developments including single dwellings.

Table 4 in the Open Space SPG (adopted March 2017) sets out thresholds for on-site
provision and financial contributions. It specifies that for schemes of over 30 dwellings
provision should be met through on-site provision of children’s quipped play space
and children’s informal space.

The SPG also specifies that developments comprising of sheltered, extra care, elderly
housing and other specialist forms of development where children will not be resident
will not be expected to provide children’s play space, however alternative open space
should be provided on site for residents and this could include gardens, sitting areas,
etc.

The submission refers to the accessible location of the site and its proximity to the
promenade and beach.

There is no on-site open space included in the development proposal and in
accordance with SPG guidance, housing for older persons will not be expected to
provide Children’s play space. However a financial contribution towards the provision
of off-site community recreational open space will be required in line with Policy BSC
11. The development is for 34 no. 1 bed units and 7no. 2 bed units, and it is
considered that the predominance of 1 bed units justifies a reduction in the calculation
for commuted sums. The contribution calculated is based on the likely total number of
residents divided by the average household size of 2.3 persons per unit and totals
£10,726.46.

The applicant has agreed to this contribution, which would be secured by a legal

Tudalen 123



agreement and at the time of writing this report an agreement was being drafted.

The development is therefore considered to be able to comply with the requirements
of Policies BSC 3 and BSC 11 via a suitable condition.

4.2.11 Education
Objective 12 of Chapter 4 of the Local Development Plan identifies that the Plan will
ensure that an adequate level of community infrastructure (including schools) will be
provided alongside new developments. Policy BSC 3 seeks to ensure, where
relevant, infrastructure contributions from development.

The Planning Obligations SPG states that Education contributions will be sought from
proposed developments which comprise of 5 or more dwellings, or a site area of 0.2
hectares or more, that have the potential to increase demand on local schools.

The proposed development is for 41 housing association apartments for local
residents over 55 years of age and due to the nature of the development there will be
no increased demand on local schools and therefore there are no education
contributions required.

4.3 Other matters

Ground stability
Concerns expressed by a neighbour over the stability of the land at construction stage

and potential impacts on adjacent property are to be respected, but there are separate
legislative safeguards under the Building Regulations to ensure safe building practice is
followed. Ground conditions in this area are not known to be inherently unstable.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

5.1 The principle of residential development is acceptable in this location, the proposed
development will redevelop a prominent, derelict site within the development boundary for
affordable housing to meet an identified need in Rhyl.

5.2 ltis not considered that there would be any adverse localised impacts in relation to visual
or residential amenity and in highway and drainage terms the proposal is acceptable.

5.3 It is therefore recommended that permission be granted subject to:-

1. Completion of a legal agreement to secure the open space contribution of £10,726.46.
The precise wording of the legal agreement would be a matter for the legal officer to
finalise. In the event of failure to complete the agreement within 12 months of the date of the
resolution of the planning committee, the application would be reported back to the
Committee for determination against the relevant policies and guidance at that time.

The Certificate of Decision would not be released until the completion of the legal agreement.

2. Compliance with the following Conditions:

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1.

2.

The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 14th
November 2023

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown
on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:

Tudalen 124



(i) Existing elevations (Drawing No. EX01) received 22 August 2018

(ii) Proposed north elevations (Drawing No. BR020 Rev. D) received 22 August 2018

(iii) Proposed south elevations (Drawing No. BR021 Rev. D) received 22 August 2018

(iv) Proposed lower ground floor plan (Drawing No. BR0O01 Rev. C) received 22 August 2018
(v) Proposed ground floor plan (Drawing No. BR002 Rev. B) received 22 August 2018

(vi) Proposed first floor plan (Drawing No. BR003 Rev. B) received 22 August 2018

(vii) Proposed second floor plan (Drawing No. BR004 Rev. B) received 22 August 2018

(viii) Proposed third floor plan (Drawing No. BR0O0S Rev. C) received 22 August 2018

(ix) Proposed drainage layout (Drawing No. 16288/501 Rev. P4) received 22 August 2018
(x) External lighting layout (Drawing No. 17086/E14 Rev. P1) received 22 August 2018

(xi) Proposed boundary treatments (Drawing No. P10 Rev. B) received 22 August 2018

(xii) Existing site plan (Drawing No. EX02) received 22 August 2018

(xiii) Ground floor site plan (Drawing No. SP01 A) received 22 August 2018

(xiv) Lower ground site plan (Drawing No. SP00 D) received 22 August 2018

(xv) Proposed Drainage Layout (Drawing No. 16288/501 Rev T1) received 2nd October 2018.
(xvi) Location plan (Drawing No. P0O0) received 22 August 2018

No external lighting shall be installed without the formal written approval of the Local Planning
Authority to the detailing of the proposed lighting, including emergency/security lighting. The
details shall include the design of the lighting and associated columns / means of fixture to
buildings, their position, height, the means and intensity of illumination, hooding, the extent of
lumination and the anticipated spread of light and the hours of operation of the lights. The
approved scheme shall be implemented strictly in accordance with the approved details

No development shall be permitted to commence until the formal written approval of the Local
Planning Authority has been obtained to a detailed Construction Method Statement .The
Statement shall provide details of:

a) the parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors;

b) loading and unloading of plant and materials;

c) storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development;

d) the erection and maintenance of security hoarding including decorative displays and
facilities for public viewing, where appropriate;

e) wheel washing facilities;

f) measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during construction;

g) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction
works.

h) the hours of site works and deliveries.

The approved Statement shall be adhered to throughout the construction period.

Prior to the development hereby permitted being brought into use a full hard and soft
landscaping scheme including final details of all boundary treatments shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out
in strict accordance with such approved details and completed prior to the occupation of any
of the units hereby approved.

All planting comprised in the approved details of landscaping shall be carried out no later than
the first planting and seeding season following the commencement of development. Any
trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from the completion of the development die,
are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting
season with others of similar size and species, unless otherwise agreed in writing

Prior to the application of any external materials full details of the wall and roof materials shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development
shall be carried out in strict accordance with the approved details.

No piling or any other foundation work using penetrative methods shall be permitted other
than with the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority to the detailing thereof.

The car parking spaces shall be laid out and completed in accordance with the approved plan
prior to the occupation of any of the apartments hereby permitted and shall therefore be
retained for parking purposes at all times.

Tudalen 125



The reasons for the conditions are:-

To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

In the interest of visual and residential amenity.

To ensure suitable arrangements are in place to control construction stage works, in the
interests of residential amenity and highway safety.

In the interests of visual amenity.

In the interest of landscape and visual amenity.

In the interest of visual amenity

In the interest of visual amenity

In the interest of highway safety

PN~

©e~NOO»

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

Dwr Cymru Welsh water Advisory Note

Please note that the applicant has not obtained approval under Section 104 of the Water Industry Act
1991 for the formal adoption of drainage. The drainage proposal will be subject to Welsh Minister
design and Sewers for Adoption (7th Edition) standards. It is a mandatory requirement for the
applicant to obtain Section 104 approval for the laying of adoptable drainage. Should the proposal
alter as a result of the Section 104 process, the applicant will be responsible for notifying the Local
Planning Authority.

If you have any queries please contact the undersigned on 0800 917 2652 or via email at
developer.services@dwrcymru.com

Notification of Commencement of Development and Display of Site Notice

The Development Management Procedure (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2016 places a duty on you to
notify the Local Planning Authority of the commencement of development and to display a notice on
site. You must complete and return a 'Notification of initiation of development' form and display a site
notice (please find blank forms/notice attached). Further information relating to the requirements is
available on the Planning pages at www.denbighshire. gov.uk or www.gov.wales/topics/planning.

Tudalen 126



	Rhaglen
	1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
	Voting procedure at Planning Committee

	2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT
	4 COFNODION
	5 CAIS RHIF 16/2018/0649/PR – LON CAE GLAS, LLANBEDR DYFFRYN CLWYD, RHUTHUN
	Final report 16_2018_0659
	16/2018/0659
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	6 CAIS RHIF 40/2018/0151/PF – THE REAL PETFOOD COMPANY, UNED 2, ROYAL WELCH AVENUE, BODELWYDDAN, Y RHYL
	Final report 40_2018_0151
	40/2018/0151
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Report 40-2018-0151.pdf
	REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

	Report 40-2018-0151.pdf
	REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):



	7 CAIS RHIF 40/2017/1133/PF – THE REAL PETFOOD COMPANY, UNED 2, ROYAL WELCH AVENUE, BODELWYDDAN, Y RHYL
	Final report 40_2017_1133
	40/2017/1133
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	8 CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0341/PF – DERWEN HOUSE, FFORDD DERWEN, Y RHYL
	Final report 45_2018_0341
	45/2018/0341
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Report 40-2018-0151.pdf
	REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

	Report 45-2018-0341.pdf
	REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):



	9 CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0822/PF – 41-42 RHODFA’R DWYRAIN, Y RHYL
	Final report  45_2018_0822
	45/2018/0822
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



